03" September, 2021

| T, To,
~ T'he General Manager, ‘The Listing Department, |
Department of Corporate Services, National Stock Exchange of India |
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Limited, ‘
- Ist Kloor, New Trading Ring, Exchange Plaza, “
Rotunda Bldg, P.J. Tower, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Dalal Street, Bandra (E),
Mumbai - 400001 Mumbai - 400051
BSE Stock Code: 500083 B | NSE Stock Code: CENTEXT EQ

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub:- Regulation 34 - Electronic copy of the Notice of the 33" Annual General Meeting
and Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2020 — 2021

Pursuant 10 Regulations 30 and 34 of the SEBI Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and further to our letter dated 313 August, 2021 regarding,
mter alia, convening of the 33 Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company on
Monday, the 27% day of September, 2021 at 11:00 A.M. Indian Standard Time ("IST"),
through Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other Audio Visual Mecans ("OAVM") facility, please
find enclosed the clectronic copy of the Notice of the 33rd AGM and the Annual Report of
the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021, being sent by email to those
Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Company's Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent ("RTA") / Depository Participant(s) ("Depository"). The requirements
ol sending physical copy of the Notice of the 33rd AGM and the Annual Report to the
Members of the Company have been dispensed with vide MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular.
The Notice of the 33rd AGM and the Annual Report are also being uploaded on the website
of the Company at www.centuryextrusions.com.

Further, in terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (
Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), the Company has fixed 20t
September, 2021 as the cut-off date to determine the eligibility of the Members to cast their
votes by clectronic means and e-voting during the 337 AGM scheduled to be held on Monday,
the 27% da

* P.T.O.

)

R, 4 A ;4\‘X

ZAsy7  Century Extrusions Limited

Regd. & Head Office : < SYSTEM ¢ Works :
N &
113, Park Street ¥ i/

B &S % WBIIDC Industrial Growth Centre
ock, 2nd Floor o — Plot No. 7A, Sector ‘B’ NIMPURA
Kolkata -700 016 (W.B.), India Bl ——— P.O. :Rakhajungle, Kharagpur - 721 301
Ph. + 91 (033) 2229 1012/1291 A DNV-GL 7 Dist. : Paschim Medinipur, West Bengal, India
_ Fax : +91 (033) 2249 5656 \\ // Ph.  :+91(03222) 233 310/324
E.Mail : century@centuryextrusions.com 1SO 9001=1SO 14001 Fax :+91(03222) 233 304
Website : www.centuryextrusions.com gg%%g;ggtrs E.mail : works@centuryextrusions.com

CIN : L27203WB1988PLC043705



Y ou are requested 1o take the alore-mentioned information on record and oblige.

Uhanking you,

Yours tathfully,
l'or Century Extrusions Limited

)GM N Ca

Rokit Kumar

Compliance officer)

ACS: 37781

Encl: Notice of the 33rd Annual General Meeting and Annual Report of the Company for

the financial year 2020 — 2021.

Century Extrusions Limited

Regd. & Head Office :

113, Park Street

“N” Block, 2nd Floor

Kolkata -700 016 (W.B.), India

Ph. + 91 (033) 2229 1012/1291

Fax : +91 (033) 2249 5656

E.Mail : century@centuryextrusions.com
Website : www.centuryextrusions.com

CIN :

eYSTEN c
& N

I—
DNV-GL

MANAG
€,
\X
NoILY O

1SO 9001=1SO 14001
OHSAS 18001
1SO 9001-2015

L27203WB1988PLC043705

Works :

WBIIDC Industrial Growth Centre
Plot No. 7A, Sector ‘B' NIMPURA

P.O.
Dist.
Ph.
Fax

: Rakhajungle, Kharagpur - 721 301

: Paschim Medinipur, West Bengal, India
1 +91 (03222) 233 310/324

: +91 (03222) 233 304

E.mail : works@centuryextrusions.com



C=lL

Annual Report

2020-21

CENTURY EXTRUSIONS LIMITED

Aluminium Extrusions & Value Added Products

rfM W

. L
..............
w FITTTTXTERY o




@)  mission [ Q wision I\ vALUES

To provide high quality We shall strive to continuously Commitment - Do whatever it takes to deliver
Aluminium Extruded Products expand our aluminium superior customer value.
and superior customer service extrusion business and be the Courtesy - Towards our Customers, Employees,
with a focus on value added supplier of first choice to all of Vendors and the Society at large.
products to ensure the competence. Integrity - Honesty in every action.
customers get ready to use Speed - Act with urgency to deliver what we
prOdUCtS. prom]se.
Team work - Thinking and working together
across hierarchy levels.
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2 CENTURY EXTRUSIONS LIMITED

NOTICE

CENTURY EXTRUSIONS LIMITED
(CIN: L27203WB1988PLC043705)
Regd. Office: 113, Park Street,N Block, 2" Floor, Kolkata - 700016
Phone: +91 33 2229 1012/1291, Fax: +91 33 2249 5656
Email: secretary@centuryextrusions.com - Website: www.centuryextrusions.com

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 33" (Thirty Third) Annual General Meeting of the Members of Century Extrusions Limited
will be held on Monday, the 27th day of September, 2021 at 11:00 A.M. Indian Standard Time (“IST”), through Video
Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual Means (“VC/OAVM") facility to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 315 March 2021, the Balance Sheet as on that date
and the Reports of the Directors and Statutory Auditors thereon.

2. Appointment of Shri Rajib Mazumdar (holding DIN 08508043) as a Director, who liable to retires by rotation and being eligible,
has offered himself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the
approval of the Members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Shri Rajib Mazumdar (holding
DIN 08508043) as a “Director” , who liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. Ratification of remuneration of M/s. N. Radhakrishnan & Co., Cost Accountants appointed as the “Cost Auditors” for the Financial
Year 2021-22.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolutions as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions,
if any, read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the consent of the
Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the ratification of the remuneration of M/s. N. Radhakrishnan & Co,,
Cost Accountants, (Firm Registration No 000056), having office at 11A, Dover Lane, Flat B 1/34, Kolkata 700029, appointed as the
Cost Auditors by the Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board") for the financial year ending 31st March, 2022 to conduct
cost audits relating to cost records of the Company and that the Cost Auditors be paid a remuneration of Rs.25,000/- (Rupees
Twenty Five Thousand only) plus applicable taxes be and is hereby approved and ratified.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to above resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors

For Century Extrusions Limited

Rohit Kumar

Place: Kolkata Company Secretary
Dated: 30.06.2021 ACS: 37781



NOTICE Statutory Reports Financial Statements 3

NOTICE (conTtD.)

NOTES:

1.

10.

12.

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, (“the Act”) setting out material facts relating to
Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is annexed hereto. The Board of Directors of the Company at
its Meeting held on 30th June, 2021 considered that the special business under Item No. 3, being considered unavoidable, be
transacted at the 33rd AGM of the Company.

General instruction for accessing and participating in the 33rd AGM through Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio Visual
Means (OVAM) facility.

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and the continuing
restriction on movement of persons at several places in the country and pursuant to the General Circular No. 14/2020 dated
April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021
dated January 13, 2021 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA Circulars”) and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD1/
CIR/P/ 2020/79 dated 12th May 2020 as amended by Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI Circular”) and in compliance with the provisions of the Act and the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (“the SEBI Listing Regulations”), by virtue of which
relaxations have been given to the companies, whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020 or would become due in the
year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31st December, 2021,through VC/OAVM, the 33rd AGM of the Company is being
conducted through VC/OAVM Facility, which does not require physical presence of Members at a common venue. The deemed
venue for the 33rd AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company which is situated at 113, Park Street,’N'Block, 2nd Floor,
Kolkata-700016, Hence, Members can attend and participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM only. The detailed procedure for
participating in the Meeting through VC/OAVM is annexed herewith (Refer Serial No. 26).

The helpline number regarding any query/assistance for participation in the AGM through VC/OAVM is -1800-225-5533.

Since, the AGM is being conducted through VC/ OAVM, there is no provision for appointment of proxies. Accordingly,
appointment of proxies by the members will not be available.

The Shareholders can join the AGM through VC/ OAVM mode atleast 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of
the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the
AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 shareholders on first come first served basis. This will not
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM
without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of members /
depositories as at closing hours of business, on 27 August, 2021.

The attendance of the Shareholders attending the AGM through VC/ OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Members can raise questions during the meeting or in advance at secretary@centuryextrusions.com. The members are
requested to write to the Company atleast 3 days before the AGM through E-mail to secretary@centuryextrusions.com for
proper response in the AGM. However, it is requested to raise the queries precisely and in short at the time of meeting to enable
to answer the same.

Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 the corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the
Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting, to the Company/RTA at
secretary@centuryextrusions.com/ rta@cbmsl.com before e-voting/attending Annual General Meeting,

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to
vote.

. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app

can be downloaded from Google Play Store. IPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and
the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your
mobile.

The profile of the Directors seeking appointment/reappointment, as required in terms of applicable Regulations of Securities &
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed hereto and forms part
of this Notice.
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NOTICE (conTtD.)

13.

20.

21.

22.

In view of the COVID-19 pandemic, resultant difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of the Annual Report and in
line with the said Circulars issued by the MCA and said SEBI Circular, the Annual Report including Notice of the 33rd AGM of the
Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting is being sent only by E-mail, to all the Shareholders whose
E-mail IDs are registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes to the Shareholders and to
all other persons so entitled.

Members (Physical/ Demat) who have not registered their e-mail addresses with the company can get the same registered with
the company by requesting in member updation form by sending an email to rta@cbmsl.com and secretary@centuryextrusions.
com. Please submit duly filled and signed member updation form to the abovementioned email(s). Upon verification of the
Form the email will be registered with the Company.

Further, in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations read with the said Circulars issued by MCA
and said SEBI Circular, the Annual Report including Notice of the 33rd AGM of the Company is also available on the website
of the Company at www.centuryextrusions.com The same can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e.
National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com, BSE Ltd.at www.bseindia.com and on the website of CDSL i.e.
www. evotingindia.com.

In terms of the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and
the aforesaid Circulars, the Company is pleased to provide the facility of “e-voting” to its Shareholders, to enable them to cast
their votes on the resolutions proposed to be passed at the AGM, by electronic means. The instructions for e-voting are given
herein below. The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL"), who will provide
the e-voting facility of casting votes to a Shareholder using remote e-voting system (e-voting from a place other than venue of
the AGM) (‘remote e-voting”) as well as e-voting during the proceeding of the AGM (“e-voting at the AGM").

. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 21 September, 2021 to

Monday, 27 September, 2021, both days inclusive for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Company has fixed Monday, 20 September, 2021 as the “‘cut-off date"to determine
the eligibility to vote by remote e-voting or e-voting at the AGM. A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members
or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. Monday, 20 September, 2021,
shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting or e-voting at the AGM. The Members desiring to vote through remote
e-voting are requested to refer to the detailed procedure given at Serial no. 25. Members whose email ids are not registered
with the depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of email-ids for e-voting for the resolutions are
requested to refer the instructions provided at serial no. 25.

. Those Shareholders, who will be present at the AGM through VC/ OAVM facility and who would not have cast their vote by

remote e-voting prior to the AGM and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting system
at the AGM.

The Company has appointed Mrs. Ekta Chhaparia (FCA Membership No. 301367), partner of E Chhaparia & Associates, Practicing
Chartered Accountants, as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting and the e-voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent
manner, whose e-mail address is echhaparia.associates@gmail.com

Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/
JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail, at echhaparia.associates@gmail.com with a copy mark to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 26 September, 2021 till 5.00 PM. without which the vote shall not be treated as
valid.

Shareholders holding shares in identical order of names in more than one folio, are requested to write to the Company or to
the office of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s C. B. Management Services Pvt. Ltd, P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata-700019,
enclosing their share certificate to enable the Company to consolidate their holdings in one single folio.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately any change in their address/mandate/ bank
details to the Company or to the office of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s C. B. Management Services Pvt. Ltd, quoting
their folio number. The Members updation form forms a part of the Annual Report and is available on the website of the
Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, dividend for the year ended 31 March, 2021 and thereafter, which
remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
of the Central Government.
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NOTICE (contD)

23.

24.

25.

26.

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

Pursuant to the provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit,Transfer and Refund)
Rules,2016 (‘'The Rules”) notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, effective from 7 September, 2016, all shares in respect of
which dividend has not been paid or claimed by the shareholders for seven consecutive years or more would be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) Suspense Account. The Company has no such shares on which dividend has
not been claimed or paid for a consecutive period of seven years.

The Register of Directors’and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained as per Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and all other documents referred to in the notice will be available for inspection in electronic mode.

Members can inspect the same by sending an e-mail to secretary@centuryextrusions.com.

Subject to casting of requisite number of votes in favour of the resolution(s), the resolution(s) shall be deemed to be passed on
the date of Annual General Meeting of the Company.

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING AGM/EGM AND JOINING
MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

The voting period begins on 24 September, 2021 at 9:00 AM. (IST) and ends on 26 September, 2021 at 5:00 PM. (IST) During
this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date (record date) i.e. 20 September, 2021 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for
voting, thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled for e-voting at the Annual General
Meeting.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to
provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed
that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates
registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable
e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of
Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again
with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating
in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email
Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and password.
Shareholders Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for

holding securities | Users to login to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit. www.cdslindia.
in Demat mode | €om and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

with CDSL After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies
where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally,
there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/
LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https://web.cdslindia.com/
myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
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NOTICE (conTtD.)

Type of Login Method
shareholders

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN
No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web
Shareholders browser by typing the following URL: https.//eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
holding mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
securities in which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
demat mode Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on "Access to
with NSDL e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or

e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https.//eservices.
nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS "Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/
IdeasDirectReqg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https.//www.evoting.
nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant
Shareholders registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting
(holding option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
securities in successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting

demat mode) service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
login through | vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

their Depository
Participants
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password
option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
Demat mode with CDSL sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022-

23058738 and 22-23058542-43.
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by

Demat mode with NSDL sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual shareholders holding in Demat
form & physical shareholders.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2)  Click on“Shareholders” module.
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NOTICE (contD)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

3)

Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
C. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of
any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

*  Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat

Details OR account or in the company records in order to login.
(DDa(geB;Jf Birth 1, If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member id /

folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in
this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <CENTURY EXTRUSIONS LIMITED> on which you choose to vote

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Select
the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK"if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you
wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK’, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL"and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM"your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print”option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.
evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.
evoting@cdslindia.com.
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After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian,
if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; secretary@centuryextrusions.com , if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS
UNDER:

1.

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
Remote e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after successful login
as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the
meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot
may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by
sending their request in advance atleast 3 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number,
email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries
may send their queries in advance3 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email
id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions
during the meeting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting
system available during the EGM/AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders
have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered
invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/
DEPOSITORIES.

1.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No.,, Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card)
by email to Company/RTA email id.

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP)

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP)
which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.
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If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager,
(CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi
Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

Other Information:

1.

3.

Those persons, who have acquired shares and have become members of the Company after the dispatch of Notice of the
AGM by the Company and whose names appear in the Register of Members or Register of beneficial holders as on the cut-off
date i.e. Monday, 20 September, 2021 shall view the Notice of the 33rd AGM on the Company’s website or on the website of
CDSL. Such persons may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. However,
if he/she is already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then he/she can cast his/her vote by using existing User ID and
password and by following the procedure as mentioned above or by voting at the AGM.

Voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on
the cut-off date i.e. Monday, 20 September, 2021. A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice
for information purposes only.

Every Client ID No./ Folio No. will have one vote, irrespective of number of joint holders.

Scrutinizer’s Report and Declaration of results

1.

The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of e-voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast vide e-voting at the AGM and thereafter
shall, unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting, in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the
Company. He shall submit a Consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, not later than 48 (forty
eight) hours of the conclusion of the AGM, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the
same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.centuryextrusions.
com and on the website of CDSL i.e. www.evotingindia.com. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and BSE Ltd. (BSE) where the shares of the Company are listed.

- In terms of the provisions of Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations and various notifications issued in that regard,
requests for effecting transfer of securities (except in case of transmission or transposition of securities) could not be
processed since 1 April, 2019 unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with the depositories. In view of the
same, Shareholders are requested to take action to dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company/ RTA, promptly.

- SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market.
Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the Depository
Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts. Shareholders holding shares in physical form should submit
their PAN to the Company/ RTA.

- Shareholders are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, Email ID, telephone /
mobile numbers, PAN, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details (such as name of the bank and branch
details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc), with necessary documentary evidence, to their Depository
Participants in case the shares are held by them in dematerialized form and to the Company/ RTA in case the shares are
held by them in physical form.

- Shareholders are requested to quote their Folio No. or DP ID - Client ID, as the case may be, in all correspondence with the
Company or the RTA.

- Since the AGM will be held through Video Conferencing or Other Audio Visual Means, route map of venue of the AGM and
admission slip is not attached to this Notice.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Century Extrusions Limited

Rohit Kumar

Place: Kolkata Company Secretary
Dated: 30.06.2021 ACS: 37781
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
I. Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

As required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following Explanatory Statement sets out all materials facts
relating to the special business set out in ltem No. 3 of the accompanying Notice Dated 30.06.2021.

Item No. 3

The Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved at their Meeting held on 30th June,
2021, the appointment and remuneration of M/s. N. Radhakrishnan & Co, Cost Accountants, the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit
of the cost records of the Company for the Financial Year ending 31st March, 2022 at a remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (Rupees Twenty
Five thousand only) plus applicable taxes.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and
the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the Members of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out under Iltem No. 3 of the Notice for
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31st March, 2022.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
aforesaid Resolution. The Board recommends the passing of the Resolution as set out under Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval
by the Members of the Company.

Il. DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 OF THE
SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS AND APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 2 (SS - 2) BY ICSI:

(I) RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI RAJIB MAZUMDAR (DIN: 08508043) (ITEM NO. 2)

Shri Rajib Mazumdar has done Bachelors of Commerce in Accounts Honors from St. Xavier's College, Kolkata also Certified
Associates, Indian Institute of Bankers (CAIIB Inter). Experience/Expertise in specific functional areas: Shri Rajib Mazumdar aged
about 60 years and has been working as Deputy General Manager, Head of Personal Banking Business Unit, Local head office-
SBI Kolkata, Deputy General Manager, BPR Department, SBI Corporate Cente, Mumbai, Worked as Regional Manager in Regional
Business Office, Kharagpur-Midnapore District heading a cluster of 53 branches from October 2010-May 2012, with his rich
experience/Expertise in the field of Retail Banking, Marketing and Sales, relationship Banking, Cross selling Products Marketing.

Keeping in view his vast past expertise, it will be in the interest of the Company that Shri Rajib Mazumdar is re-appointed as a
Non-Executive Director of the Company. The Board consider that his continued association would be of immense benefit to
the Company and it is desirable to avail services of Shri Rajib Mazumdar as a Non-Executive Director. Accordingly, the Board
recommends the resolution in relation to re-appointment of Shri Rajib Mazumdar as a Non-Executive Director, for approval
by the shareholders of the Company. Copy of the draft letter for re-appointment of Shri Rajib Mazumdar as a Non-Executive
Director setting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company.
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 2.

Shri Rajib Mazumdar does not holds the directorship and the membership of Committees of any other listed company.

Shri Rajib Mazumdar does not hold by himself or for any other person in any manner, any shares in the Company. He is not
related to any other director of the Company.

The Board recommends the Resolution in relation to his reappointment as a Director, for the approval by the Members of the
Company.

Except Shri Rajib Mazumdar being the appointee, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their relatives is concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the Resolution as set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice.

This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) of ICSI.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Century Extrusions Limited
Rohit Kumar

Place: Kolkata Company Secretary
Dated: 30.06.2021 ACS: 37781
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BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 33rd (Thirty-Third) Annual Report on the business and operations of Century
Extrusions Limited and the Audited Accounts, for the financial year ended 31st March 2021.

OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The Company reported a sales turnover in the financial year 2020-21 of Rs. 18,844 lacs as against Rs. 23,210 lacs in the previous
financial year, recording decrease of about 18.81%. in the sales turnover of the Company.

The Profit after Tax (PAT) for the financial year 2020-21 is Rs. 218.00 lacs as against profit of Rs. 370 lacs reflecting of about 41.08%
decrease in the financial performance of the Company.

The Decrease in turnover as well as consequently, decline in Profit after Tax (PAT) in comparison to the previous financial year to this
financial year in the backdrop of the continued global recession in the automobile industry further aggravated by the 2nd Wave of
COVID-19 pandemic.

(Rs. in Lacs, except per share data)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Revenue from operation (Gross) and other Income 18,844 23,210
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax 313 538
Exceptional Items - -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 313 538
Tax Expenses 95 168
Profit After Tax 218 370
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year 26 (1
Total Income for the year 244 359

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

DIVIDEND AND RESERVE

In view of meeting the capital requirement, and for growth of the Company, the Company is retaining its earnings in the business.
Therefore, no dividend is being recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Further, there is no statutory obligation on the Company to transfer a certain portion of its distributable profits for the year to
General Reserve, the entire profits is proposed to be re-invested back into the company for growth purposes.

CoviD-19

In view of the lockdown across the country due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the manufacturing operations of the Company had
been suspended temporarily in compliance with the directives/orders issued by the relevant authorities. The Company has made
detailed assessments of the recoverability and carrying values of its assets comprising property, plant and equipment, inventories,
receivables and other current assets as at the balance sheet date and on the basis of evaluation, has concluded that no material
adjustments are required in the standalone financial results.

The Company is taking all the necessary steps and precautionary measures to ensure smooth functioning of its operations and
to ensure the safety and well-being of all its employees. Given the criticalities associated with nature, condition and duration of
COVID-19, the impact assessment on the Company’s financial statements will be continuously made and provided for as required.

Subsequent to year end, Company’s plants have resumed operations as per government guidelines and directives prescribed.
MANUFACTURING

Production of Aluminium Extrusions products during the financial year 2020-21 decline to 8673 MT as compared to 12014 MT in the
previous financial year 2019-20, Production reduction has been observed due to lockdown imposed by the Government because
of the COVID-19 pandemic.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Your Company'’s has not issued and allotted any shares during the financial year 2020-21. As on 31st March, 2021, the Authorised
share capital of your Company stood at Rs. 12,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve Crores Only), comprising of 12,00,00,000 (Twelve Crores)
number of Equity shares of Rs.1/- each fully paid up. However the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of your Company
stood at Rs. 8,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eight Crores Only) comprising of 8,00,00,000 (Eight Crores) number of Equity shares of Rs.1/- each
fully paid up.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In compliance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a separate section on the Management Discussion and Analysis,
as approved by the Board of Directors, which includes details on the state of affairs of the Company is given in (Annexure-1), which
is annexed hereto and forms a part of the Board's Report.

HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Through the year, your Company is recognized in the Aluminum Industry for the wealth of its human capital which is asset of the
Company. Human resource management at the Company goes beyond the set of boundaries of compensation, performance
reviews and development. The Company is focused on building a high performance culture with a growth mindset where employee
are engaged and empowered to excel.

We are well focused to maintain positive workplace environment, which provides long lasting and fruitful career to our employee.
Your Company believes that targets can only be reached with efforts from all its employees called Century team. Your Company
recognizes that job satisfaction requires congenial work environment that promotes motivation among employees and therefore
results in enhanced productivity, and innovation and also provide avenues for employee training and development to identify their
potential and develop their careers in the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standard of Corporate Governance and bound to the Corporate Governance
principles set out by the SEBI. The report on Corporate Governance for financial year ended March 31, 2021 as prescribed under
Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Annual Report. A Certificate from the
Company’s Auditor Confirming compliance of the Corporate Governance is annexed to the Corporate Governance Report which is
a part of Annual Report as Annexure-2.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board met four times i.e. on 18.07.2020, 12.09.2020, 09.11.2020 and 12.02.2021 during the financial year 2020-21. However,
the details are also given in the Corporate Governance report that forms a part of the annual report.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Under the Chairmanship of Shri Vikram Jhunjhunwala, the Company has an appropriate mix of Executive, Non-Executive and
Independent Directors to maintain the independence of the Board and separate its functions of governance and management.
Presently, the Board consist of five board members which include Non-Executive-Independent Director, Non-Executive-Non-
Independent Director and Woman Director. The Number of Non-Executive Directors is more than fifty percent of total number of
directors.

During the year, there was one changes occurred in composition of Board of Directors of the Company, vide Resignation of Shri.
Madan Gopal Todi as a Non-Executive Director w.ef 12.02.2021.

During the year, there was no change in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.
POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company being a listed Company, Policy on Directors’appointment is to follow the criteria as laid down under the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges and good corporate governance practices. Emphasis is given to persons
from diverse fields or professions.

The guiding Policy on remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees of the Company is that:

% Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Executives, Managers, Staff and Workmen is commensurate with the
industry standards in which it is operating taking into account the performance leverage and factors so as to attract and retain
talent.

+ For Directors, it is based on the Shareholders’ resolutions, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed therein,
circulars, guidelines issued by the Central Government and other authorities from time to time.
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BOARD’S REPORT (contp,

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The company has received the necessary declaration from each independent director in accordance with the section 149 (7) of the
Companies Act 2013 that he/she meets the criteria of independence as laid out in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 read with Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

The Board have taken on record these declarations after undertaking the due assessment of the veracity of the same.

DETAILS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND EMPLOYEES

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is marked as ‘Annexure-3,
which is annexed hereto and forms a part of the Boards'Report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Act, the Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief, confirm:

i. thatin the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation if any relating to material departures;

ii. that the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the
profit or loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;

ii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other -irregularities;

iv. That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

v.  The company has in place an established internal financial control system and the said systems are adequate and operating
effectively. Steps are also being taken to further improve the same.

vi. The company has in place a system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and the system is adequate.
Steps are also being taken to further improve the legal compliance monitoring.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently, the Board has four committees: Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. A detailed note on the composition of the Board and its committees
is provided in the Corporate Governance Report section of this Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The constitution of the Audit Committee, Terms of Reference and the dates on which meetings of the Audit Committee were held
are mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report for the FY 2020-21 forming part of this Annual Report. There has been no
instance where Board has not accepted the recommendations of the Audit Committee during the year under review.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Terms of Reference and the dates on which meetings of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held are mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report for the FY 2020-21
forming part of this Annual Report.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The constitution of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Terms of Reference and the dates on which meetings of the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held are mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report for the FY 2020-21 forming
part of this Annual Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

The Company’s commitment to create significant and sustainable societal value is manifest in its Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) initiatives and its sustainability priorities are deeply intertwined with its business imperatives. In accordance with Section 135
of the Act and the rules made thereunder, the Company has formulated a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, a brief outline
of which, along with the required disclosures, is given in ‘Annexure—4’, which is annexed hereto and forms a part of the Board's
Report.
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The Company has undertaken the CSR initiatives in the fields of promoting education, Eradicating hunger, and malnutrition and
community development thereby helping in the upliftment of the underprivileged and disadvantaged sections of the society.

All the CSR activities fall within the purview of Schedule VIl of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014.

The detail of the CSR Policy is also posted on the Company’s website and may be accessed at the link: https://www.centuryextrusions.
com/pdf/18032020/CSR_Policy-CEL.pdf

The Company continues to do its best to support its communities during the current situation.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has a strong and pervasive internal control system to ensure well-organized use of the Company’s resources, their
security against any unauthorized use, accuracy in financial reporting and due compliance of the Company’s policies and procedures
as well as the Statutes. Internal Audit reports are regularly placed before the Audit Committee and Management analysis of the
same is done to ensure checks and controls to align with the expected growth in operations. The Internal audit is carried out by an
independent firm of Chartered Accountants on regular basis and remedial actions are taken when any shortcomings are identified.

The Audit committee reviews the competence of the internal control system and provides its guidance for constant upgrading in
the system.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks followed by coordinated efforts to minimize,
monitor and mitigate/ control the probability and / or impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of opportunities.

Management of risk remains an integral part of your Company’s operations and it enables your Company to maintain high standards
of asset quality at time. The objective of risk management is to balance the tradeoff between risk and return and ensure optimal
risk-adjusted return on capital. It entails independent identification, measurement and management of risks across the businesses
of your Company. Risk is managed through a framework of policies and principles approved by the Board of Directors supported by
an independent risk function which ensures that your Company operates within a pre-defined risk appetite. The risk management
function strives to proactively anticipate vulnerabilities at the transaction as well as at the portfolio level, through quantitative or
qualitative examination of the embedded risks.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In compliance with the Listing Regulations, the Company has a policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and dealing with
Related Party Transactions (RPT Policy). The RPT Policy can be accessed on the website of the Company, viz. https://centuryextrusions.
com/pdf/18032020/Related%20Parties%20Policy-CEL.pdf All Related Party Transactions entered into by your Company during the
Financial Year 2020-21 were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant
Related Party Transactions entered into by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other related
parties which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company. Requisite prior approval of the Audit Committee of
the Board of Directors was obtained for Related Party Transactions. Therefore, disclosure of Related Party Transactions in Form AOC-
2 as per the provisions of Section 134(3)(h) and Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable. Attention of Members is also drawn to the disclosure of transactions with related parties set
out in Note No.36 of Standalone Financial Statements, forming part of the Annual Report. None of the Directors had any pecuniary
relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company.

Further, the Company has not entered into any transactions with any person or entity belonging to the promoter/promoter group
which hold(s) 10% or more shareholding in the Company during the Financial Year 2020-21.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has framed a Whistle
Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism for Directors, employees and stakeholders for reporting genuine concerns about any instance
of any irregularity, unethical practice and/or misconduct. Besides, as per the requirement of Clause 6 of Regulation 9A of SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations as amended by SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018,
the Company ensures to make employees aware of such Whistle —Blower Policy to report instances of leak of unpublished price
sensitive information.

The Vigil Mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors or Employees or any other person who
avail the mechanism and also provide direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. The details of the Vigil Mechanism
/ Whistle Blower Policy are also posted on the Company’s website and may be accessed at the link: https://www.centuryextrusions.
com/pdf/18032020/Whistle%20Blower%20Policy-CEL.pdf
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT,
2014

Company has a stringent policy for prevention of sexual harassment of women at workplace and management takes a zero
tolerance approach towards those indulging in any form of sexual misconduct. No instance of sexual harassment was reported
during FY 2020-21.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to
the recommendation made by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company, the Members of the Company at
its Twenty Ninth (29th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 12th August, 2017 approved the appointment of M/s. A. K. Meharia
& Associates, Chartered Accountant, (FRN - 324666E) Kolkata, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for an initial term of five
consecutive years, i.e. from the conclusion of the 29th AGM till the conclusion of the 34th AGM of the Company to be held in the
year 2022, subject to the ratification of their appointment by the Members at every AGM of the Company. The requirement to place
the matter relating to appointment of Auditors for ratification by Members at every AGM has been done away by the Companies
(Amendment) Act 2017 w.ef. 7th May, 2018. Accordingly, no resolution is being proposed for ratification of appointment of Statutory
Auditors at the ensuing AGM and a note in respect of same has been included in the Notice of the AGM.

The Report given by M/s. A. K. Meharia & Associates, Chartered Accountant, (FRN - 324666E) Kolkata, on the financial statements of
the Company for the year 2020-21 is annexed hereto and forms a part of the Annual Report.

There are no qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remarks or disclaimer in the Auditors Report to the Members on the Annual
Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021.

COST AUDIT AND AUDITORS

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the
Board of Directors of your Company have on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, re-appointed M/s. N. Radhakrishnan &
Co., a firm of Cost Accountants, Kolkata, to conduct the Cost Audit of your Company for the financial year 2021-22, at a remuneration
as mentioned in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting. As required under the Act, the remuneration payable to the
cost auditor is required to be placed before the Members in a general meeting for their ratification. Accordingly, a resolution
seeking Member's ratification for the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors forms part of the Notice of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

However, the Company submits its Cost Audit Report for the financial year 2020-21 with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within the
stipulated time period.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Secretarial Audit was carried out by Miss. Shruti Agarwal, Company Secretaries (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No. 14602)
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021.

The Report given by the Secretarial Auditors is marked as (Annexure-5) and forms a part of the Board's Report. The Secretarial Audit
Report is self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. During the year under
review, the Secretarial Auditors had not reported any matter under Section 143 (12) of the Act, therefore no detail is required to be
disclosed under Section 134 (3)(ca) of the Act.

During the Financial Year, your Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Board of Directors affirms that the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute
of Companies Secretaries of India (SS1 and SS2) respectively relating to meetings of the Board and its Committee which have
mandatory application during the year under review.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (MGT-9)

Pursuant of section 92 (3), 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, Extract of annual Return in Form MGT-9 is given in (Annexure-6).

LEGAL ORDERS

There are no Significant/material orders of Courts/ tribunal/regulation affecting the Company’s going concern status.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments are given in the notes to the financial statements.
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the business of the Company.
PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company does not have any Public Deposits under Chapter V of the Act and has repaid all Public Deposits that matured and
were claimed by the depositors under the earlier Public Deposit Schemes. There is no outstanding balance as on 31st March 2021.

PARTICULARS AS PER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo required
under Section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is set out in a separate
statement attached to this report and forms part of it. (Annexure- 7)

GREEN INITIATIVES

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company supports the ‘Green Initiative’ undertaken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, enabling electronic delivery of documents including the Annual Report etc. to Members at their e-mail
addresses previously registered with the DPs and RTAs.

To support the ‘Green Initiative, Members who have not registered their email addresses are requested to register the same with
the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/Depositories for receiving all communications, including Annual Report, Notices,
Circulars, etc,, from the Company electronically.

Pursuant to the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, in view of the prevailing situation of the Pandemic, owing to the difficulties involved
in dispatching of the physical copies of the Notice of the 33rd AGM and the Annual Report of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2021 including therein the Audited Financial Statements for the year 2020-2021, the afore-mentioned
documents are being sent only by email to the Members. A newspaper advertisement in this regard has also been published and
intimated to the Members of the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We express our sincere gratitude to our customers, vendors, investors and bankers for their continued support during the year. We
place on record our sincere appreciation of the dedication and commitment of all employees in achieving excellence in all spheres
of business activities.

We thank the Government of India, the Customs and Excise Departments, the Sales Tax Department, the Income Tax Department,
the State Government and other Government agencies for their support, and look forward to their continued support in the future.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements forming part of the Management Discussion and Analysis covered in this report may be forward-looking within the
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement.
The Company takes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any
subsequent developments, information or events.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For, Century Extrusions Limited

Sd/-

Vikram Jhunjhunwala

Date: 30th June, 2021 Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00169833
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Global economic overview

GLOBAL ECONOMY AND COMMODITY MARKETS

The COVID-19 pandemic and the widespread lockdowns imposed by countries in 2020 triggered the worst peacetime global
contraction since the Great Depression in 1929.

The subsequent and gradual easing of containment measures during the second half of the year, initially caused a strong rebound.
This initial spurt in economic activity, however, lost momentum in some regions of the world towards the end of the year due to a
renewed rise in infections. The recession and the pandemic-related restrictions also caused global trade to contract substantially,
which hampered growth further, particularly in export-dependent economies.

The US economy suffered a major drop in the first half of the year, accompanied by a huge surge in unemployment. Owing to a vast
array of monetary and fiscal measures, as well as the comparatively moderate government restrictions, the economy recovered
in the second half of the year. In the first half of 2020, the pandemic and the associated containment measures also caused the
economies of Eurozone to plunge into a deep recession that affected the manufacturing and services sectors equally. However, this
decline varied greatly among different member states.

Although China was the epicentre of the outbreak, the country imposed one of the most stringent lockdowns to flatten the curve
and bring the economy back on track. The result is that the annual industrial production in the Chinese economy declined to
-13.5% during January — February 2020 but reached 7.3% in December.

Most of the economies faced major contraction in GDP in Q2 of 2020, except for the Chinese economy, which grew 3.2% y-o-y.

IMF has reported that the global pandemic-related fiscal actions of US$146 trillion, comprising US$10 trillion in additional
spending and forgone revenue and US$6 trillion government loans, guarantees, and capital injections, mitigated the
contraction in economic activity.

Several fiscal measures were announced by the US as relief package and stimulus to the US economy under CARES Act (estimated
US$2.3 trillion or ~11% of GDP), Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care Enhancement Act (US$483 billion), Consolidated
Appropriations Act of 2021 (US$868 billion or about 4.1% of GDP), American Rescue Plan (estimated US$1,844 billion or about
8.8% of GDP) etc. Such stimulus packages were primarily focused on direct stimulus payments to individuals, unemployment
benefits, tax rebate, food safety, assistance to families, communities and businesses, corporate bankruptcy prevention, healthcare,
international assistance etc. The federal funds rate was lowered by 150bp in March to 0 - 0.25bp to facilitate credit flow and relieve
the stress in the economy. Federal Reserve also introduced facilities to support credit flow, in some cases backed by the treasury
using funds appropriated under the CARES Act.

The package of €540 billion provided by the European Commission was targeted towards Pandemic Crisis Support, government
guarantees to European Investment Banks, and job protection. EU also finalised the agreement on the Next Generation EU (NGEU)
recovery fund which will provide €750 billion through borrowing at the EU level. The European Central Bank (ECB) also introduced
new and extended existing monetary policy supports.

The Government of China announced a stimulus of RMB 4.8 trillion (4.7% of GDP) for spending on epidemic prevention and control,
production of medical equipment, unemployment mitigation, tax relief, and additional public investments. The stimulus packages
injected by the economies helped accelerate GDP growth that had faced a significant decline in the initial quarters.

Following the vaccine rollout and backed by stimulus packages, CY2021 GDP growth is likely to be high (chart IMF GDP growth of
major economies). However, the recovery is not even and varies widely among advanced economies, emerging economies and
developing economies. Government support also brings about elevated debt levels.

INDIAN ECONOMY

India continues to be Century’s primary market, and the V-shaped recovery of the economic performance of India in FY2021 is
positive for us. COVID-19 was particularly challenging for the Indian economy with a prior slow growth rate, declining exports,
rising inflation, and a downturn in manufacturing output. The index of industrial production (IIP) declined drastically to -57.3% in
April 2020 following nationwide stringent lockdown across India, halting economic activities. The country’s GDP growth also spun
into negative territory, declining by 24.4% in the Q1-FY-2021.

To prevent the country’s GDP from contracting further and to bring it back into positive territory, the Government of India took
bold, swift and unconventional initiatives.
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[tannounced a special economic and comprehensive package under‘AatmaNirbhar Bharat Abhiyaan’of *20 lakh crore — equivalent
to 10% of India’s GDP - to combat the pandemic-induced stress.

Complementing the government’s fiscal measures, the RBI adopted proactive steps to inject liquidity into the economy and to
provide relief to COVID-hit sectors. It reduced the repo rates to 4% and reverse repo rates to 3.35% and implemented a moratorium
on the payment of term loans.

The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector was hardest hit by the pandemic.

Two major schemes such as the Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS) and the Credit Guarantee Scheme for Subordinate
Debt (CGSSD) were introduced by the Government of India to provide emergency relief. These initiatives were complemented by
various monetary and regulatory measures by the RBI in the form of interest rate cuts, higher structural and durable liquidity,
moratorium on debt servicing, asset classification standstill, loan restructuring package and Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) exemptions
on credit disbursed to first-time MSME borrowers.

In the concluding months of FY2021, growth in e-way bills, railway freight, steel consumption, automobile sales and electricity
generation were observed. This indicates V-shaped recovery of the economy.

The necessary interventions by the government helped the economy revive from the low of Q1FY2021 to register a small positive
growth of 0.4% in GDP in Q3FY2021.

India has rolled out the world's largest vaccination drive to inoculate close to 1.4 billion people.

Accelerated vaccination will help resume the suspended economic activities and will improve the affected industries in the country.
The success of the vaccination drive will also create a positive outlook for the economy, going forward.

Outlook

The IMF has projected an impressive 12.5% growth rate for India in 2021. This suggests that India's GDP growth rate is likely to be
the fastest in the world among the major economies in 2021. The large-scale capital expenditure announced by the Government
of India in the Union Budget 2021-22 will support economic activity and investment.

The capex cycle, triggered by the government, is likely to crowd in private investment, which is expected to drive economic growth,
and consequently, more opportunities for business and employment generation. However, the recent surge in COVID-19 cases in
India may pose some constraints in the growth prospect of India.

Policy support
Aatmanirbhar Bharat Package

As a part of the economic package under‘AatmaNirbhar Bharat Abhiyaan’several structural reforms were announced by the Hon'ble
Finance Minister, including mineral and coal sectors. Some of the major focus areas relating to the mineral are highlighted below:

® Seamless composite exploration-cum-mining-cum-production regime.

® Removal of distinction between captive and non-captive mines to allow the transfer of mining leases and sale of surplus
unused minerals.

® Introduction of Joint Auction of bauxite and coal mineral blocks to enhance Aluminium Industry’s competitiveness.
®  Development of Mineral Index for different minerals.

® Rationalisation of stamp duty payable at the time of award of mining leases.
Aluminium — the metal for an ‘Atmanirbhar Bharat’

The primary source for aluminium is bauxite ore, which is processed to produce alumina that is smelted using an electrolysis
process to produce pure aluminium metal.

Since most of bauxite is found on surfaces of earth, strip mining is possible and the top soil can be replaced for rehabilitation and
land returned to its native ecosystem. Usually six-seven tonnes of bauxite produces one tonne of aluminium.
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Aluminium is the second most-used metal in the world after iron. Starting with consumer electronics, household appliances,
cooking utensils, doors and windows, food packaging, foils, cans, office work stations, automotive, transportation, electrical to
industrial uses in the form of industrial appliances, aircraft, ships, trains, defence, communication equipment to spacecraft and so
on.

As India aspires to become Atmanirbhar to manufacture locally, a significant contribution would come from sourcing aluminium
locally.

Despite having massive bauxite deposits, India is dependent on imports for meeting its requirements. For India to become
Atmanirbhar and a manufacturing powerhouse, aluminium will play a key role.

Aluminium today has replaced plastic, wood and steel as it is safe and has an important role in electronics manufacturing.

The price for bauxite is determined by the Mines and Minerals (Development and Regulation) MMDR Act and the Minerals (Other
than Atomic and Hydro Carbons Energy Minerals) Concession Rules, 2016 which essentially define the formula for setting the
average sale price (ASP) for metallurgical grade bauxite.

India continues to import aluminium and aluminium scrap thanks to a low import duty. A high GST Compensation cess on coal
further makes cost of producing aluminium locally higher than the world average. This backed by high input costs of caustic
soda, petroleum coke, alumina generously contribute to making Indian aluminium one of the most expensive metals thereby
discouraging manufacturers to source from India.

The government has been announcing Production Linked Incentives (PLI) across sectors. Many sectors need aluminium as a raw
material which will continue to be sourced through imports rather than local production unless these anomalies are urgently fixed.

It is important for the government to address these issues to make India a competitive destination wherein raw materials can
be sourced locally at competitive prices. Aluminium through bauxite is therefore the necessary metal for manufacturing an
Atmanirbhar Bharat.

Iron & steel, aluminium and copper identified as key sectors for exports — The Government of India has identified 20 sectors in which
India can meet domestic demand as well as become a‘global factory of the world'by growing exports and reining in costly imports.
Iron & steel, aluminium and copper are included in this list. The Ministry of Commerce & Industry will conduct further study on these
sectors to look into areas to enhance export competitiveness.

GLOBAL ALUMINIUM MARKET OUTLOOK
Aluminum Market Forecast and Global Outlook
Asia will continue to lead the global aluminum industry, in terms of growth prospects until 2021.

Curtailment measures by suppliers and lower demand from the automotive sector will negatively impact the market; however,
demand is expected to be driven by construction and electrical engineering sectors.

Key driving forces of the aluminium market include downstream demand, rising construction projects, and demand for lightweight
and energy-efficient materials in various end-use sectors.

Highest production regions: China, Russia, Canada, India, and the UAE.
Highest consumption regions: China, the US, Germany, Japan, and the UAE
Highest aluminium market maturity regions: Asia Pacific (APAC), and the Americas.

Even though aluminum has been commonplace in the automobile industry over the past several years, the metal is finding
immense use in the manufacturing of electric vehicles (EV), given its lightweight and high-tensile strength attributes.

Considering the rising carbon footprint, governments across continents are imposing strict norms to promote energy efficiency in
automobiles.

Automotive heavyweights such as Mercedes and BMW are increasingly replacing stainless with aluminum as it accents similar
features.
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Global Aluminium Market Overview - Production & Consumption

-The aluminum market is expected to see a supply surplus scenario from 2020, on the account of a fall in demand from the
downstream sectors.

-The global production of primary aluminum was expected to hit 10-11% in 2020. China, the largest producer of aluminum, is likely
to witness a downtrend in production due to the closure of plants by established players such as Xinfa group and Honggiao Group.

-The production is expected to grow at a CAGR of 2-3% over the forecast period, aided by increased production in China, Iran, and

Indonesia. In China, companies including East Hope, Hangzhou Jinjiang Group, Baoshan Iron and Steel, Inner Mongolia Mengtai
Group, are planning to increase production capacity. SALCO aluminum smelter in Iran was expected to start by 2020. Moreover,
Indonesia’s Asahan Aluminium (Inalum) plans to ramp up its production.

INDIAN ALUMINIUM & ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION MARKET OUTLOOK

India’s GDP forecast falling will impact aluminium demand in the construction, transport, and electrical sectors. Aluminium demand
will decelerate by 40-50% unless enough stimulus is given—an extreme distress call of the aluminium industry.

Global recession, dumping from China, shrinking markets in the western hemisphere, and semi-finished products through FTA
countries like Malaysia and Thailand spell trouble for Indian aluminium exports.

India’s own aluminium consumption will recover slowly post FY22, to reach ~6-7 mn tonnes by 2025.
Revival plan for Indian aluminium industry:

The aluminium industry has a high multiplier for job creation. Every job in primary production creates two more in the downstream
and upstream industries. The industry provides livelihood to over 8 lakh people and every T mn tonne addition creates an additional
2 lakh livelihood opportunities. Aluminium is the most apt industry for creating livelihoods to achieve the coveted V-shaped
recovery from ~2% to ~7% by next year.

Tariff support recommendations for aluminium MSMEs:

Immediately impose minimum import price and/or quantitative restriction on imports Safeguard our MSMEs from cheap imports
by increasing import duty in the series 7603 to 76016 to 10-15% (existing duties ~7.5-10%).

To be globally competitive, enhance the MEIS scheme from 2% to 5% for all aluminium products under Chapter 76, and implement
the RoDTEP (remission of duties or taxes on export products) scheme expeditiously.

With all ingredients of competitive raw material availability (bauxite and coal), best-in-class manpower, and value addition through
MSMEs, India has the potential to be self-sufficient and become a global manufacturing hub of aluminium, and can be a strong
substitute to China.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS
We are constantly on the lookout for opportunities that knock on our doors, while keeping tab on the likely threats to our business.
Opportunities-

Low penetration of motor vehicles in developing economies and growing industrialization in emerging economies provide wider
opportunities for the growth of the Aluminium sector.

Threats-
Competition from low cost manufacturers is likely to continue.
COMPANY OVERVIEW AND GROWTH STRATEGY

Improved service, prompt response and wider reach to dealers, distributors and the satisfaction of customers have been our
continued endeavour for business development.

Success Drivers

Our Legacy: With an experience spanning a rich 30 years, our Company enjoys a number of first mover advantages comprising a
comprehensive understanding of the aluminium and aluminium extrusions market, reputed brand and a strong customer base.
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Integration: We possess in-house facilities for —

- Melting, casting and homogenization of billets,

- Extrusions manufacturing with three press lines

- Die manufacturing,

- Manufacturing various value added products of extrusions for engineering applications, and
- Manufacturing Power Transmission & Distribution Hardware

With 3 extrusion press lines, the Company has a capacity to produce 15000MT of Aluminium Extrusions, which as per the information
available with the Company.

Die Library: The Company possesses an inventory of more than 5000 dies to manufacture over 3500 profiles. The Company maintains
back-up dies for meeting the requirements of fast moving profiles.

Availability of raw material: The Company accesses raw material (aluminium ingots and billets) from two renowned and proximate
primary metal manufacturers- Vedanta Aluminium, and NALCO, The Company is one of India’s largest institutional aluminium
ingots/billets consumers with corresponding purchase economies.

Quiality assurance: The Company’s manufacturing facility is accredited with the prestigious 1S0-9001:2015 certification endorsing
its strong quality systems. Our Company continues to emphasize on maintaining the utmost quality and safety standards in its
factory. Our Company is also I1SO 14001:2015 -Environmental Management System standard. and 1SO 45001:2018- Occupational
Health and Safety Management System standard: certified.

The Company supplies extrusions as per tolerances laid down by the Bureau of Indian Standards in accordance with BIS: 2673-1979,
BIS: 3965-1981 and BIS: 6477-1983, and with even stringent tolerances as per customer needs based on mutual agreement.

The sharp focus on Quality in all its initiatives has enabled our Company to launch some specific value-added services
Product applications: We manufacture extruded products for varied applications, viz.:

- Profiles for Architectural Applications such as Building Systems, Structural Glazing, Curtain Walls, Aluminium Rolling Shutters,
Windows, Doors, Partitions, False Ceilings, Tower Bolts, Hand Rails, Door Handles, Hinges, Drapery Rods, Modular Furniture, etc.

- Profiles for Aluminium Form work

- Profiles for Road Transport Sections

- Profiles for Rail Coach Windows & Doors

- Profiles for manufacture of Automobile Components

- Profiles for Heat Transfer in Electronics & Electrical Gadgets

- Profiles for Electrical applications such as Tubes and Flats for Bus Bars, Transmission Line Hardware such as PG. Clamps,
H-Connectors, Repair Sleeves, Lugs, Solar Panels etc.

- Profiles for Engineering Applications such as Motor Housings, Gear Pump Casings, Ferrules, A.C.Louvres, Machinery Parts,
Elevators, Pneumatic Actuators, Pneumatic Cylinders, Valve Bodies, etc.

- Profiles for various Defence Applications and many more.

The Company also has necessary set up to supply extruded & cold drawn round bars and hexagonal bars in straight lengths for
various engineering applications. It also has a set up to supply extruded & cold drawn rods/wires in coil form to be used as armour
rods, lamp pin stock, metallizing wire, rivet stock, welding filler wire (MIG & TIG), etc.

Customer profile: The Company possesses a portfolio of over 500 reputed customers. The Company has retained most of the
customers over a period of 30 years.

Our Company has an installed capacity to produce 15000 MT of extrusions per annum. As against this, our production for the
financial year 2020-21 was 8673 MT. We have a significant spare capacity to increase production and sales volume.

Our Company is planning to minimise the gap of installed capacity and actual production during the financial year 2021-22.
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The segment-wise expected demand growth is given hereafter:

1. Power Sector — Power and infrastructure sectors in India are witnessing and would continue to witness strong growth in the
coming years with the boost from policy measures and budgetary allocations. Our country faces continuing power shortage.
More investments to plug the gap means more aluminium extrusions.

2. Engineering Applications- Aluminium Extrusions are increasingly being used to manufacture forged and forged & machined
components for use as parts of machinery, fastners, rivets, wire rope ferrules, motor housings for domestic pumps, hydraulic
gear pump casings, heat sinks, ladders, elevators, etc.

3. The Sustained Agriculture Emphasis in our Country — More investments in irrigation mean more aluminium extrusions.

4. Solar Energy Industry is an emerging opportunity, which implies significant consumption opportunities for aluminium
extrusions from solar panels over the years to come. Century Extrusions Ltd.

5. Indian Defence Sector: Aluminium extrusions are consumed in a wide range of applications in this sector, comprising tail-end
fuse connectors for detonator shells and grenades, frame-work for tents and as a roll-over'mattress'for tanks to navigate difficult
terrains. Given the significant supply deficits, high growth potential and conducive government policies, a large opportunity.

Power T & D Hardware

India today stands at the threshold of being an economic superpower. Power is one of the key requirements to support and sustain
our economic growth. Power is a key ingredient in driving growth in manufacturing & services. Aluminium finds growing use in this
space as it is directly used in the overhead transmission and distribution lines.

Power Transmission and Distribution Hardware Fittings are required for use on Overhead Transmission and Distribution Lines for
connecting Insulators with Tower/Pole Cross Arms and Insulators with conductors.

The Company has manufacturing facilities for casting of Aluminium Alloys, manufacturing of Extruded products in Aluminium &
its Alloys, Wire Drawing, Helical Products, Fabrication of Ferrous & Non-Ferrous Components, Argon Welding, Electric Arc Welding,
Machining, Bundle Spacer Assembly, Vibration Damper Assembly, Conductor Accessories, Clamp Connectors for Hardware
Assembly, and manufacturing of Tools, Dies & Moulds. Aluminium is also used in insulated and underground cables laid in large
populated urban areas and in reserved forests (to avoid deforestation), Round Tubes are used for corona control rings, grading rings,
mid-span compression joints, dead-end clamps and jointing sleeves, among others, signifying huge opportunities for extrusions
in the power sector.

The Company has successfully registered itself as a supplier of its products with a number of State Electricity Boards during the
year and the process is continuing. The process will get further momentum as company achieves requirements of minimum years
of supply track record and experience, with each passing year. The Company has received substantial orders from the said State
Electricity Boards, Transmission and Distribution Line State based utilities and Erection Contractors.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company reported a sales turnover in the financial year 2020-21 of Rs. 18,844 lacs as against Rs. 23,210 lacs in the previous
financial year, recording decrease of about 18.81%. in the sales turnover of the Company.

The Profit after Tax (PAT) for the financial year 2020-21 is Rs. 218.00 lacs as against profit of Rs. 370 lacs reflecting of about 41.08%
decrease in the financial performance of the Company.

The Decrease in turnover as well as consequently, decline in Profit after Tax (PAT) in comparison to the previous financial year to this
financial year in the backdrop of the continued global recession in the automobile industry further aggravated by the 2" Wave of
COVID-19 pandemic.

RISKS AND AREAS OF CONCERN

The Company’s capability to assess and manage business risks is crucial in achieving targets. In the current economic scenario, the
Company perceives the following risks and concerns.

a) Market Competition: The Company is operating in a highly competitive market as market dynamics are forever changing
with entry of new players in the field of extrusion manufacturing. New players are targeting resellers consequently old players
who were earlier in reseller markets are turning towards end users creating competition for the Company. With free market
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economy now prevailing in India, high quality imported extrusions are freely available in the local market. Hence unless Indian
Extrusion Industry, particularly in the unorganized sector undertakes technological up-gradation in the foreseeable future, over
next five years, this sector may be wiped out of the market by availability of cheaper and superior quality imported products.

b) Delay in clearances/approval by Govt. agencies: There are delays in obtaining lease renewals for land mortgaged with financial
institutions and banks. This adversely affects the financial facilities obtained from the Banks.

c) Competition from local manufacturers: Some of the customers prefer local suppliers for faster deliveries. Further to compete
with local suppliers, we have to sacrifice our margin to neutralize the effect of higher Freight and Central Sales Tax. We are
located in a comparatively under-developed part of the country and the demand in this part is not good enough to account
for our capacity. We have to sell a substantial quantity (over 70%) in other parts of India where our realization is lower compared
to local supplies due to impact of the high freight and Central Sales Tax.

d) Retention of experienced manpower: Company faces a challenge in retaining the trained work force. The Company has created
employee friendly policies and a conducive environment for work life balance.

e) Price Inflation Risk: Fluctuating raw material prices have been witnessed too often over the past few years. Continuous
monitoring of aluminium metal inventory in order to get maximum benefit or alternatively to minimize loss by keeping ideal
inventory levels in each circumstance is a major challenge, and this is regularly monitored at the highest level in the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company has a system based approach to business risk management. Backed by a strong internal control system, the current
risk management framework consists of the following elements:

A strong and independent Internal Audit Function carries out risk focused audits enabling identification of areas where risk
management processes may need to be improved. The Audit Committee of the Board reviews Internal Audit findings and provides
strategic guidance oninternal controls. The Audit Committee closely monitors the internal control environment within the Company
and ensures that Internal Audit recommendations are effectively implemented.

The Senior Management of the Company periodically reviews the risk management framework to effectively address the emerging
challenges in a dynamic business environment.

The Company strives to identify opportunities that enhance Organizational values while managing & mitigating risks that can
adversely impact its future performance.

SEGMENT-WISE / PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company has two business segments i.e. manufacturing of Aluminum Extruded Products and manufacturing of Power
Transmission and Distribution Line Hardware. However, the Company does not fall under any of the criteria laid down under IND
AS-108 and hence Segment Reporting is not applicable.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The internal control systems and procedure are continuously monitored to enhance its effectiveness and to be commensurate
with the scale and nature of its operations. M/s Agarwal Tandon & Co., Chartered Accountants, Room No. 7, 1% Floor, 59 Bentinck
Street Kolkata-700069 continue as the Company’s internal auditors, directly reporting to the Audit Committee. During the year the
Audit Committee of the Board regularly met to discharge its functions. The Audit Committee reviews compliance to the Revenue
Recognition of the Company. Internal audit activities are undertaken as per the Annual Audit Plan as approved by the Audit
Committee and the committee reviews compliance with the plan.

The Audit Committee regularly meets with the statutory auditors to review their observations on the financial reports.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements forming part of the Management Discussion and Analysis covered in this report may be forward-looking within the
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement.
The Company takes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any
subsequent developments, information or events.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

COMPANY'’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Corporate Governance framework of the Company is based on an effective Independent Board of Directors, constitution
of the committees of the Board of Directors, as required under applicable law. The Company strongly believes in ensuring and
implementing good Corporate Governance across the entire organization with a view to sustain and improve, with each passing day,
the Company’s efficiency, effectiveness and social responsibility. The basic philosophy of Corporate Governance in our organization
emphasizes on optimum levels of transparency, accountability, awareness and equity in all respect of its operations. As a listed
company, we are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations pertaining to Corporate Governance,
including the appointment of the Independent Directors and constitution of Committees. The Board of Directors function either as
a full Board or through various committees constituted to oversee specific operational areas.

Our Company’s management provides the Board of Directors with detailed reports on a periodic basis. Our continuous endeavour
aims at designing and improving the flow of activities in an effective manner and ensuring economic prosperity and long term
value creation for the enterprise as well as the stakeholders.

The Company has a strong legacy of fair, transparent and ethical governance practices.

The Company is fully in compliance with the requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Sub regulation (2)
of Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (referred to as “Listing Regulations”).
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Company has an appropriate mix of Executive, Non-Executive, Women and Independent Directors to maintain the independency
of the Board and separate its functions of governance and management. Currently, the Board consists of five members, one of
whom is Executive or Chairman cum Managing Director and three are Non-Executive Independent Directors including Woman
Director and remaining one is a Non-Executive & Non- Independent Director of the Company, whose office is liable to retire by
rotation. The Number of Non-Executive Directors is more than fifty percent of total number of directors. The Board periodically
evaluates the need for change in its composition and size. Non- Executive Directors with their diverse knowledge, experience and
expertise bring in independent judgment in the deliberations and decisions of the Board.

The Company’s Board of Directors play primary role in ensuring good governance and functioning of the Company. All relevant
information (as mandated by the regulations) is placed before the board. The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws as
applicable to the company as well as steps taken by the company to rectify instances of non-compliance, if any.

As per the declarations received by the Company, none of the directors are disqualified under Section 164(1) of the Companies Act,
2013.

Necessary disclosures have been made by the Directors stating that they do not hold membership in more than ten committees
or act as a Chairman in more than five committees in terms of Regulations 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended.

SIZE AND COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

Compositions of the Board and Directorship held on 31.03.2021

Name of the Director Designation Category No. of Board Committees**
Directorships (in other Companies)
in other Chairmanship |Memberships
Companies*
ShriVikram Chairman & Promoter-Executive 2 - 1
Jhunjhunwala Managing Director Director
Shri Madan Gopal Todi Director Non-Executive & - - -
Independent (Till
12.02.2021)
Shri Arun Kumar Hajra Director Non-Executive & - - -
Independent
ShriRaj Kumar Sharma Director Non-Executive & - - -
Independent
Smt. Suhita Director Non-Executive & 1 - 1
Mukhopadhyay Independent
Shri Rajib Mazumdar Director Non-Executive & Non- - - -
Independent

* No. of Directorships in other Public Companies. (Listed and Un-listed Public Companies)
** As required by Regulation 26 SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
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(1) Adirector shall not be a member in more than ten committees or act as chairperson of more than five committees across
all listed entities in which he is a director which shall be determined as follows:

(@ the limit of the committees on which a director may serve in all public limited companies, whether listed or not, shall
be included and, all other companies including private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under
Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be excluded;

(b) For the purpose of determination of limit, chairpersonship and membership of the audit committee and the
Stakeholders'Relationship Committee alone shall be considered.

BOARD MEETINGS:

Being the apex body constituted by the shareholders for overseeing the functioning of the Company, the Board evaluates all the
strategic decisions on a collective consensus basis amongst the directors.

The Board generally meets at least 4 (Four) times a year, with 1 (One) meeting being held in every quarter. The intervening period
between two Board Meetings is well within the maximum time gap of one hundred and twenty days as prescribed under the SEBI
Listing Regulations. This financial year 2020-21 witnessed four Board Meetings. The Board Meeting dates are fixed well in advance
and necessary intimations and disclosures take place. The notice of the Board meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors.
The Agenda of the Board / Committee Meetings is set up by the Company Secretary in consultation with the Chairman and the
Managing Director as well as with Chief Financial Officer of the Company and includes detailed notes on the items to be discussed
at the meeting to enable the Directors to take an informed decision. The Agenda for the Board and Committee Meeting cover items
set out as per the guidelines in Listing Regulations to the extent it is relevant and applicable.

Four Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 on respective dated, 18.07.2020, 12.09.2020,
09.11.2020 and 12.02.2021. The gap between two consecutive Board Meetings is within the limit as prescribed in the Act.

All board meetings held during the financial year 2020-21 has been takes places through Video Conferencing (“VC") / Other Audio-
Visual Means ("OAVM") Facility.

The attendance record of the Directors at the Board Meetings held during the financial year and at the last Annual General Meeting
held on 12.09.2020 is as follows:

Name of the Director Board Meetings Attendance at last Annual
Held during tenure Attended General Meeting
ShriVikram Jhunjhunwala 4 4 Yes
Shri Madan Gopal Todi 4 1 No
Shri Arun Kumar Hajra 4 4 Yes
Shri Raj Kumar Sharma 4 4 Yes
Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay 4 4 Yes
Shri Rajib Mazumdar 4 4 Yes

Compliance with the Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted the “Code of Conduct for Board Members. The Code of Conduct contains the duties of the Independent
Directors as laid down in the Act. The Code is available on the website of the Company at www.centuryextrusions.com.

All the Directors including the Chairman, the Managing Director of the Company have given a declaration of compliance with the
Company's Code of Conduct in accordance with Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations during the year ended 31st March,
2021.

Post Board Meeting Follow-Up System

The Governance processes in the Company include an effective post-meeting follow-up and review and reporting process for
actions taken / pending on the decisions of the Board and the Committees of the Board.
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NUMBER OF SHARES HELD BY NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
As on March 31, 2021, following are the positions of shareholding of our Non-Executive Director in the Company:

Name of the Director No. of Shares Held

Shri Madan Gopal Todi (Till 12.02.2021) Nil
Shri Arun Kumar Hajra Nil
Shri Raj Kumar Sharma Nil
Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay Nil
Shri Rajib Mazumdar Nil

BOARD INDEPENDENCE:

The Non-Executive Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence as laid down under Section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules made hereunder and meet the criteria laid down by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

The appointment of the Independent Director is considered by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee after taking into
account skill, experience and standing in their respective field or profession. The Board thereafter considers the Committee’s
decision and takes suitable action.

Every Independent director at the first meeting of the Board held every year provides a declaration regarding his independence
which is then taken into record by the Company.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:
Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee was constituted in line with the composition as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation

18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Presently, it
comprises of four Directors including the Chairman who is an independent non-executive director.

The Audit Committee Meetings are attended by the Chief Financial Officer (C.F.O.) and the representatives of Statutory Auditors and
Internal Auditors who are invited to the meetings as and when required. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit
Committee.

Further, the Board of Directors of the company at its board meeting held on dated 12th February, 2021, has inter alia, reconstituted
the Audit Committee as follows:

NAME OF COMMITTEE(S) NAME OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS NAME OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS
(Till the board meeting dated 12.02.2021) (After reconstitution, vide board meeting
dated 12.02.2021)
Audit Committee Shri. Madan Gopal Todi, Chairman Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, Chairman
Shri. Arun KumaHajra Shri. Raj Kumar Sharma
Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala
Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay

After reconstitution the Composition of Audit Committee as on 31st March, 2021 as follows:-

The Audit Committee comprises 4 Directors as members, three of them are Non-Executive Independent Directors. The members of
the Audit Committee are, Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, Shri. Madan Gopal Todi (Till 12.02.2021), Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay, Shri. Vikram
Jhunjhunwala and Shri. Raj Kumar Sharma (w.ef. 12.02.2021). The Chairman of the Audit Committee, Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, is a
Non-Executive Independent Director.

The Terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per the guidelines set out in the Regulations 18 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 including monitoring, implementing and review of risk management plan.

The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee, therefore, includes,

a. Review of financial process and all financial results, statements and disclosures and recommend the same to the Board.
b. Review the internal audit reports and discuss the same with the internal auditors;

c. Review internal control systems and procedures;
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d. Tomeet the statutory auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit discussions, adequacy of internal audit
functions, audit qualifications, if any, appointment/removal and remuneration of auditors, changes in accounting policies and
practices, reviewing of all approval and disclosure of all related party transactions;

e. Review with the management the performance of the internal auditors and statutory auditors and their remuneration;

. Compliance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and other legal requirements.

Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 on 18.07.2020, 12.09.2020,
09.11.2020 and 12.02.2021.

All Audit Committee meetings held during the financial year 2020-21 has been takes places through Video Conferencing
(“VC") / Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) Facility.

Name of Members | Position held | No. of meetings attended
Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra Chairman 4
Shri. Madan Gopal Todi Member (Till 12.02.2021) 1
Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala Member 4
Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay Member 4
Shri. Raj Kumar Sharma Member (w.ef 12.02.2021) 1

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The committee presently comprises of four members. All the members of the committee are Non-Executive Directors and the
Chairman is an independent director.

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31st March, 2021:-

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises 4 Directors as members, all of them are Non-Executive Directors. The
members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are, Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, Shri. Raj Kumar Sharma, Smt. Suhita
Mukhopadhyay, and Shri. Rajib Mazumdar. The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra,
is a Non-Executive Independent Director.

One Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 i.e. on
18.07.2020. The attendance of Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting is given below:

Name of the Member | Position held | No. of Meetings attended
Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra Chairman 1
Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay Member |
Shri. Raj Kumar Sharma Member 1
Shri. Rajib Mazumdar Member 1

Following are the terms of reference of such Committee:

a) To identify persons, who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance
with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment and/ or Removal.

b) To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance.

c) Toformulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director, and recommend to
the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

d) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.
e) Todevise a policy on Board diversity.

f)  To review and approve/recommend remuneration for the Whole-Time Director designated as Chairman & Managing Director
of the Company.

g) To perform such functions as detailed in the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with Schedule IV
relating to Code for Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013.

h) To discharge such other functions as may be delegated to the Committee by the Board from time to time.
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The remuneration to the Managing Director and Whole-Time Director(s) are decided on the basis of following criteria:
(@) Industry trend;

(b) Remuneration package in other comparable corporates;

(c) Job responsibilities; and

(d) Company’s performance and individual's key performance areas.

Remuneration policy for Non-Executive Directors

The non-executive independent director(s) of the Company were paid sitting fee for attending Board and Committees Meeting.
Details of sitting fees for attending the Board/Committee meetings are as follows:

Name of Director | Sitting Fee for 2020-21 (In Rs.)
Shri. Madan Gopal Todi 10000

Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra 45000

Shri. Raj Kumar Sharma 35000

Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay 42500

Shri. Rajib Mazumdar 45000

Total 177500

The Company does not pay any remuneration except sitting fee to the non-executive directors.
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

The Board has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. It comprises four members and
Chairman of this committee is a Non-Executive Independent Director.

Composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee as on 31st March, 2021:-

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee comprises 4 Directors as members, three of them are Non-Executive Directors and an
Executive Director. The members of the Stakeholders'Relationship Committee are, Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala,
Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay, and Shri. Rajib Mazumdar. The Chairman of the Stakeholders'Relationship Committee, Shri. Arun Kumar
Hajra, is a Non-Executive Independent Director.

One meetings of this committee was held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 i.e. on 12.02.2021.

The attendance of Stakeholders Relationship Committee meeting is given below:

Name of the Member No. of Meetings attended

Shri Arun Kumar Hajra Chairman 1
ShriVikram Jhunjhunwala Member 1
Shri. Rajib Mazumdar Member 1
Smt Suhita Mukhopadhyay Member 1

The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committee.

The Committee inter alia approves issue of duplicate certificates and oversees and reviews all matters connected with the transfer/
transmission of securities and redressal of shareholders’ complaints. The Committee oversees performance of the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agents of the Company, and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services. The
Committee performs all functions relating to interests of shareholders/investors of the Company as required by the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges & Guidelines issued by the SEBI or any regulatory authority. It
authorizes the Company Secretary or other persons to take necessary action on the above matters.

The Committee also monitors the implementation and compliance of the Company’s Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider
Trading in pursuance of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and the terms of reference are in conformity
with the provisions of Section 135 read with Schedule VIl of the Act and the Rules framed there under.

The CSR Committee monitors the implementation of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee projects or programmes as and
when will be undertaken by the Company.
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The role of the Committee inter alia includes the following:-

> Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be
undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VIl of the Act.

> Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in the above point.
> Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time.

Further, the Board of Directors of the company at its board meeting held on dated 12th February, 2021, has inter alia, reconstituted
the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as follows:

NAME OF COMMITTEE(S) NAME OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS NAME OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS

(Till the board meeting dated 12.02.2021) | (After reconstitution, vide board meeting dated

12.02.2021)

Corporate Social Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, Chairman Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, Chairman
Responsibility Committee | Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala

Shri. Rajib Mazumdar Shri. Rajib Mazumdar

Shri. Raj Kumar  Sharma Shri. Raj Kumar Sharma

Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay

Composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as on 31st March, 2021:-

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee presently comprises 5 Directors out of which 4 are Non—Executive Director, and
an Executive Director. The Members of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee are Shri Arun Kumar Hajra, Shri Raj Kumar
Sharma, Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala, Shri. Rajib Mazumdar and Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay. The Chairman of the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee is Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, is a Non-Executive Independent Director.

One Meetings of this committee was held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 i.e. on 18.07.2020.
The attendance of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meeting is given below:

Name of the Member No. of Meetings attended

Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, Chairman Chairman 1
Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala Member 1
Shri. Rajib Mazumdar Member 1
Shri. Raj Kumar Sharma Member 1

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING:

The Independent Director met on 12th February, 2021 without the presence of Non Independent Directors and members of the
Management. At this meeting, the IDs inter alia evaluated the performance of the Non-Independent Directors and the Board
of Directors as a whole, evaluated the performance of the Chairman of the Board and discussed aspects relating to the quality,
quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Company, the Management and the Board.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women
at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 covering all employees of the Company. Internal Complaints
Committee set up for the purpose did not receive any complaints for redressal during the year.

SHAREHOLDERS’ COMPLAINTS:

The Company has not received any complaints during the year. There was no share transfer pending as on March 31, 2021. All
requests received from the shareholders during the year 2020-21 were redressed and resolved within 30 days from their respective
dates of receipt.

CODE OF ETHICS AND BUSINESS CONDUCT:

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics and Business Conduct applicable to all Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company, a copy of which is available on the Company’s website www.centuryextrusions.com. All the Board members and senior
management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code. Whistle Blower Policy has also been adopted by the Company
as an extension to the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct.

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted an Insider Trading Code in terms of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. A copy
of which is available on the Company’s website www.centuryextrusions.com. All the directors, employees at senior management
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level and other employees who could have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company are governed by
this code. The Company regularly monitors transactions undertaken by the employees of the Company in terms of the Code. The
Company also informs the Stock Exchange(s) periodically about the transactions undertaken by the designated employees and
their shareholdings as per the regulations.

The Company has appointed the Company Secretary as Compliance Officer who is responsible for setting the procedures and
implementation of the code of conduct for trading in Company’s securities. During the year under review, there has been due
compliance with the said code.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has formulated an Enterprise Risk Management Policy which has been approved and adopted by the Board of
Directors of the Company. The Policy sets out procedures of assessment of potential risks and the procedures to plan, arrange and
control activities and resources of the Organization to minimize impact of uncertain events (potential risks) which would assist the
management to exercise better control.

A note on risks and areas of concern affecting the business of the Company is provided in the Directors'Report and Management
Discussion and Analysis.

SHAREHOLDERS MEETINGS:
Location, date and time of the General Meetings held during the preceding three financial years are as follows:

AGM/EGM Location Date & Time Special
Resolution

Bharatiya Bhasha Parishad (Sitaram Seksaria Auditorium), 36A, 1.08.2018
Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata-700017 & 10.30 AM.
12.08.2019
AGM do- 81030 AM. ves
AGM Meeting has been conducted through Video Conferencing ("VC") / 12.09.2020 No
Other Audio-Visual Means ("“OAVM") Facility. & 11.00 AM.

DISCLOSURES:

1. There are no materially significant transactions with the Related Parties viz. Promoters, Directors or the Management, their
Subsidiaries or relatives conflicting with the Company’s interest. Suitable disclosure as required by the Indian Accounting
Standards 24 (hereinafter referred to as the Ind AS') has been made in the Annual Report.

2. There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-executive Directors vis-a-vis the Company, which has potential
conflict with the interests of the Company at large.
3. The Company follows Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate

Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

4. The Company, during the year under review has duly complied with the provisions of Section 188 and 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 relating to related party transactions.

5. The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges/SEBI/Statutory Authorities on all matters related to
the capital market during the last three years. There were no penalties or strictures imposed by the Stock Exchanges, the SEBI
or any other Statutory authority relating to the above period.

6. The Company hasin place a mechanism to inform the Board members about the Risk Assessment and minimization procedures
and periodical reviews to ensure that the critical risks are controlled by executive management.

The Company has not made any public issue/rights issue/preferential issue during the period under review.
The company has vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy under which the directors and the employees are free to report
violation of the applicable laws and regulations and the code of conduct.

9. The Company has not adopted the non-mandatory requirements as specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

10. The Company has adopted discretionary requirement as specified in Part E of Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 to
the extent of reporting by internal auditor directly to the audit committee.
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MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

» Quarterly Disclosures: Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual financial results are published in Financial Express (English Daily) and
Duranta Barta (Bengali Daily) newspapers.

» News Release: Official News releases are displayed at the Company's website, www.centuryextrusions.com

» Website: The Company’s website www.centuryextrusions.com contains a separate dedicated section where shareholders
information is available. Full Annual Report is also available on the web-site in a user-friendly and downloadable form.

» Information on BSE-NSE website: The Company posts financial results and other shareholders' related information on the
website of the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd and The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd where the shares of the Company are
listed.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

» Provided in the ‘General Shareholder Information’ Section of the Annual Report and Accounts
Listing on Stock Exchanges and Stock Code

The Equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

Name of the Stock Exchange | Stock Code
The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd 500083
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. CENTEXT EQ

ISIN Number for shares in Electronic Form is INE281AQ1026.
Annual Listing Fees have been paid to the BSE and NSE for the financial year 2020-21.
Market Price Data

Market Price high, low, close during each month from April, 2020 to March, 2021 (in") (as available from the website of National
Stock Exchange of India Limited and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited):-

APRIL-2020 2.94 1.61 2.57 3.05 1.55 2.55
MAY-2020 2.6 2.01 222 2.55 2.05 2.25
JUNE-2020 6.54 2.32 5.17 6.55 2.20 5.20
JULY-2020 5.14 3.77 4.00 5.20 3.85 4.00
AUGUST-2020 5.06 3.7 3.94 5.10 3.80 3.95
SEPTEMBER-2020 4.06 3.13 3.35 4.05 3.10 3.35
OCTOBER-2020 4.44 3.21 3.36 4.35 3.15 3.40
NOVEMBER-2020 4.10 3.06 3.81 4.10 3.20 3.80
DECEMBER-2020 7.1 3.75 5.17 7.20 3.70 5.25
JANUARY-2021 5.60 4.34 4.46 5.50 4.30 4.50
FEBRUARY-2021 524 413 4.30 535 4.15 4.30
MARCH-2021 4.95 3.86 4.25 5.00 3.80 4.25

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31-03-2021

No. of Equity Shares held No. of Shareholders | % of shareholders Totsahlal\::; @ % of shareholding
Upto 500 11869 598115 2358291 2.9479
501 to 1000 3193 16.0905 2834475 3.5431
1001 to 2000 1859 9.3681 3040180 3.8002
2001 to 3000 804 40516 2138063 2.6726
3001 to 4000 374 1.8847 1372948 1.7162
4001 to 5000 467 23534 2272803 28410
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No. of Equity Shares held ‘ No. of Shareholders | % of shareholders To;ahlal\::; i % of shareholding
5001 to 10000 668 3.3663 5168476 6.4606
10001 to 50000 518 26104 10949664 13.6871
50001 to 100000 59 0.2973 4020144 5.0252
100000 and above 33 0.1663 45844956 573062
Total 19844 100.0000 80000000 100.0000

Categories of Shareholders as on 315 March, 2021

Category No. of % of paid-up
Shares held Capital
a) |Promoter and Promoter Group 41628649 52.036
b) | Public shareholder
-Institutions-Mutual Funds/UT] 1700 0.002
-Institutions- Financial Institutions / Banks 2500 0.003
-Non-institutions- Individuals 34969075 43711
-Body Corporate 620739 0.776
-Others 2777337 3472
Total 80000000 100.00

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

Trading in the Company’s shares is permitted only in dematerialized form for all investors. The Company has established connectivity
with National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited through the Registrars, CB Management
Services Pvt. Limited, whereby the investors have the option to dematerialize their shareholdings in the Company.

Status of Dematerialization as on March 31, 2021

. Percentage of Number of
Particulars ‘ No. of Shares ‘ total Cagital ‘ Accounts
National Securities Depository Limited 63386950 79.76 9295
Central Depository Services (India) Limited 15857622 19.29 10463
Total Dematerialized 79244572 99.05 19758
Physical 755428 0.95 2877
Grand Total 80000000 100 22635

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents

CB Management Services Pvt. Limited
P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata-700019
Telephone: +91 33 22806692/6693/6694
Fax: +91 33 2287-0263

E-mail: rta@cbmsl.com

Reconciliation of Share Capital

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital.
The audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock

Exchanges where the company’s shares are listed. The audit confirms that the total Listed and Paid-up Capital is in agreement
with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in
physical form.

Compliance Certificate certifying Compliance under Regulation 7(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations

Pursuant to Regulation 7(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company obtains a Compliance Certificate duly signed by both the
Compliance Officer of the Company and the Authorised representative of the share transfer agent, namely M/s. C B Management
Services (P) Ltd., (SEBI Reg. no. INR000003324) having its office at P-22 Bondel Road Kolkata -700019. Confirming that all the activities
in relation to the share transfer facility are maintained by the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, which is a SEBl approved
category-1 Registrar having Registration Number: INR0O00003324.
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As per the requirement of Regulation 7(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has obtained the half yearly certificates
signed by both the Compliance Officer and its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for due compliance of the provisions of this
Regulation, which, is then submitted to the Stock Exchanges within a period of 30 days from the end of each half-year.
Statement on Investors’ Complaints pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations

Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company obtains a Statement on Investors' Complaints on a
quarterly basis from its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, which, is then submitted to the Stock Exchanges within a period of 21
days from the end of each quarter.

Certificate in the matter of Regulation 74(5) of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018

Pursuant to Regulation 74(5) of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018, the Company obtains a Certificate in
compliance to the captioned subject on a quarterly basis from its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, stating that the securities
received from the depository participants for dematerialisation during the month, were confirmed to the depositories by the
Registrar and the securities comprised in the said certificates have been listed on the Stock Exchanges where the earlier issued
securities were listed. This certificate, so obtained by the Company, is then submitted to the Stock Exchanges within the stipulated
time period from the end of every quarter.

Dematerialization

The process of conversion of shares from physical form to electronic form is known as dematerialisation. For dematerializing the
shares, the shareholders should open a demat account with a Depository Participant (DP). He/ She is required to submit a Demat
Request Form duly filled up along with the share certificates to his/her DP. The DP will allocate a demat request number and shall
forward the request physically as well as electronically, through NSDL/CDSL, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent. On receipt of the
demat request both physically and electronically and after verification, the shares are dematerialised and an electronic credit of
shares is given in the account of the shareholder.

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

All the Share Transfers, received are being approved within 15 days of its receipts & are ratified/ approved by the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee which meets at frequent intervals.

CERTIFICATE FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER:
Certificate from Mr. Vikram Jhunjhunwala, Managing Director and Mr. Nitesh Kumar Kyal, Chief Financial Officer, in terms of
Regulation 17(8) and the quarterly certificate from Mr. Vikram Jhunjhunwala, Managing Director and Mr. Nitesh Kumar Kyal, Chief

Financial Officer, in terms of Regulation 33(2A) of the SEBI Listing Regulations of the SEBI Listing Regulations for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2021 was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company in its Meeting held on 30th June, 2021.

CERTIFICATE FROM A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

The Company has obtained a Certificate from a Company Secretary in practice Miss Shruti Agarwal, Practising Company Secretaries,
(ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No. 14602) stating that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other such statutory authority.

ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT

The Company has undertaken an Annual Secretarial Compliance Audit for the financial year 2020-21 for all applicable compliances
as per SEBI Regulations and Circulars/ Guidelines issued thereunder.

Accordingly, the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 has been issued by our
Auditors, Miss Shruti Agarwal, Practising Company Secretaries, (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No. 14602) and the same has
been submitted to the Stock Exchanges within the prescribed timeline.

ACCEPTANCE OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF ANY COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

All the recommendations made by any Committee of the Board during the financial year 2020-2021 have been duly accepted and
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company.

PLANT LOCATION:

Century Extrusions Limited

WBIIDC Industrial Growth Centre, Plot No.7A, Sector B, PO. Rakhajungle, Nimpura
Pin: 721301, Kharagpur Dist. Midnapore (West Bengal)
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ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:
Company

Mr. Rohit Kumar

Company Secretary

Century Extrusions Ltd.,,

Registered Office: 113, Park Street,

‘N'Block, 2nd Floor,

Kolkata-700 016.

Phone Nos.: 91 33 2229-1291/1012

Fax No. +9133-22261110

E-mail: century@centuryextrusions.com, secretary@centuryextrusions.com
Email ID for Investor Complaint: secretary@centuryextrusions.com

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:
CB Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents

P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata-700019
Telephone: +91 33 22806692/6693/6694
Fax: +91 33 2287-0263

E-mail: rta@cbmsl.com

WEBSITE

The Company’s website www.centuryextrusions.com contains comprehensive information about the Company, its products, press
releases and investor relations. The Shareholder Referencer in the website serves as a Guide for all the investors by providing key
information.

CONFIRMATION OF COMPLIANCE

The Statutory Auditors’ Certificate states that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance and the
same is annexed hereto.
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The Members of
Century Extrusions Limited

DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT
UNDER REGULATION 26(3) OF THE SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS

| hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management, affirmation that
they have complied with the Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management in respect
of the financial year 2020-2021.

(Vikram Jhunjhunwala)

Chairman and Managing Director

Place: Kolkata (DIN: 00169833)
Date: 30.06.2021

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CEO & CFO certification
The Board of Directors

Century Extrusions Limited

Kolkata

We, Vikram Jhunjhunwala, Chairman and Managing Director, and Nitesh Kumar Kyal of Century Extrusions Limited, to the best
of our knowledge and belief, certify that:

1. We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statement for the year and to the best of our knowledge and belief;

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

b. these the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, present in all material respects,
a true and fair view of the company’s affairs, and are in compliance with the existing accounting standards and / or
applicable laws and regulations;

2. Tothe best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year are fraudulent, illegal
or violative of the company’s code of conduct;

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to the financial reporting and we have disclosed to
the Auditors’and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the company’s auditors and the audit
committee of the company’s Board of Director

a. significant changes in internal controls during the year;

b. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

¢ Instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the company’s internal controls system.

Vikram Jhunjhunwala
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Kolkata Nitesh Kumar Kyal
Date: June 30, 2021 Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

L e
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CERTIFICATE OF DISQUALIFICATION / NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V, Para C, Clause 10 (i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members,

Century Extrusions Limited

113, Park Street N Block, 2nd Floor
Kolkata-700016

West Bengal

1. | have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Century
Extrusions Limited having CIN: L27203WB1988PLC043705 and having its Registered Office at 113, Park Street, N Block, 2nd
Floor, Kolkata — 700 016 [hereinafter referred to as‘the Company’], produced before me by the Company for the purpose of
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V, Para - C, sub-clause 10 (i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

2. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including status of Directors
Identification Number(s) [DIN] at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me
by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for
the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other

Statutory Authority:

Sr. No. | Name of Director | DIN | Date of appointment in Company

1. SHRI. MADAN GOPAL TODI 00112568 30/01/2006 (Date of Cessation on
12.02.2021)

2. SHRI. VIKRAM JHUNJHUNWALA 00169833 21/03/1996

3. SHRI. RAJ KUMAR SHARMA 02813585 27/10/2009

4. SHRI. ARUN KUMAR HAJRA 05300348 28/05/2012

5. SMT. SUHITA MUKHOPADHYAY 07144051 31/03/2015

6. SHRI. RAJIB MAZUMDAR 08508043 12/08/2019

3. Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on my verification.

4. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Shruti Agarwal

Place: Kolkata Practicing Company Secretary
Date: 30.04.2021 UDIN: A038797C000218933
ACS No. : 38797

CP No.: 14602

s
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Independent Auditor’s Report on compliance with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as per provisions of Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended
The Members of

Century Extrusions Limited

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 12th February, 2021.

2. This report contains details of compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Century Extrusions Limited (‘the
Company’) for the year ended 31st March, 2021 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clause (b) to (i) of regulation 46 (2)
and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time ('Listing Regulations’) pursuant to the Listing Agreement of
the Company with the National Stock Exchange Limited and the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (collectively referred to
as the ‘Stock exchanges)).

Management’s Responsibility for compliance with the conditions of Listing Regulations

3. Thecompliance withthetermsand conditions containedin the corporate governance s the responsibility of the Management
of the Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents.

Auditor’s Responsibility
4. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the

compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

5. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance whether
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations for the
year ended 31st March, 2021.

6. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes
(Revised 2016) (the ‘Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). The Guidance Note
requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI.

7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control
for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services
Engagements.

Opinion

8. Inour opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations.

9. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use

10. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose to enable the Company
to comply with the requirement of the Listing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any other
purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For A. K. MEHARIA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. 324666E

A. K. Meharia

Kolkata Partner
Dated: 30th day of June, 2021 M. No. 053918

UDIN No. 21053918AAAADG6574
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Particulars of Remuneration pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
financial year.

Name of Director Designation Ratio to Median Remuneration of
Employees
2019-20
1 Mr. Vikram Jhunjhunwala CMD 19:1 20:1
2 | Mr.M.G.Todi Director - -
3 |Mr.R.K Sharma Director - -
4 |Mr. A K. Hajra Director - -
5 | Mrs. Suhita Mukhopadhyay Director - -

Note: All the directors except Mr. Vikram Jhunjhunwala, being Non-executive directors were entitled to sitting fees during the
financial year 2020-21.

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company

Secretary:
Name of Director Designation Ratio to Median Remuneration of Employees
2020-21 2019-20

1 Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala* CMD - -
2 | Shri. M. G.Todi (Till 12.02.2021) Director - -
3 | Shri.R. K Sharma Director - -
4 | Shri. A.K Hajra Director - -
5 | Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay Director - -
6 | Shri. Rajib Majumdar Director = -
7 Mr. Nitesh Kumar Kyal Chief Financial Officer (C.FO.) - -
8 Mr. Rohit Kumar Company Secretary - -

a) Shri. Madan Gopal Todi has resigned as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company w.ef. 12.02.2021.

b) The Non-executive directors were paid sitting fee for attending meeting of the Board and committees. No other form of
remuneration was paid to the non-executive directors during FY'19-20 or FY"20-21.

3. Number of Permanent Employees on the rolls of the Company

Category No of persons on Roll As on March 31, No of persons on Roll As on March 31,
2021 2020
l Officers 154 147
2 Workers 273 186
Total 427 333

4, The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and company performance.
Since there was no increase in managerial remuneration for Financial year 2020-21, there were no exceptional circumstances.

There is no direct relationship between average increase in the remuneration of employee and key managerial Personnel with
year to year financial performance of the Company

5. Comparison of remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company

The remuneration paid is reasonable considering nature of industry, market remuneration, profile of person and nature and
responsibilities of the KMP.
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6.

10.

Stock Exchange Data

Parameters | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Closing Price (NSE) Rs. 4.25 1.70
EPS Rs. 0.31 0.45
Market Capitalisation Rs. 34.00 Cr. 13.60Cr.
PE Ratio 13.71 3.77

Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors

Non-executive Directors were only paid sitting fee for attending meetings of the Board and its Committees. No variable pay
(Commission) was paid to the Non-executive Directors and Managing Director in FY- 2020-21.

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employee who are not directors but receive

remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year.

There is no employee who received remuneration in excess of highest paid director (i.e Managing Director) during the year

under review.

Affirmation regarding payment of remuneration as per the remuneration policy of the Company

The remuneration paid to directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees are as per remuneration policy of the

Company.

(a). Details of Employees who if employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration of Rs 60 lakhs or more
or if employed for part of the year was in receipt of monthly remuneration of Rs 5 lakh or more - NIL

(b). There is no employee who received remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director. There is no employee
who holds 2% or more of the equity shares of the Company and received remuneration in excess of that drawn by the
managing director
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STATUS ON CSR ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021.
REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-2021.

(Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended & Rules made there under with Notification issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated the 22nd of January, 2021 & Rules made thereunder)

1.

A BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY’S CSR POLICY, INCLUDING OVERVIEW OF PROJECTS OR PROGRAMS PROPOSED
TO BE UNDERTAKEN AND A REFERENCE TO THE WEB-LINK TO THE CSR POLICY AND PROJECTS OR PROGRAMS:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended and the rules made thereunder, the Company
has framed its CSR Policy to carry out its CSR activities in accordance with Schedule VIl of the Act. The Company, is one of the
pioneers of the Aluminium Extrusion industry in India.

Through the values and principles inherent within the Group, the Company strives to positively impact the community by
promoting inclusive growth of the society. Over the period of its long existence, the Company has upheld its tradition of
community service although the statutory applicability of CSR Act were not applicable to us in the past, and tried to reach
out to the underprivileged in order to empower their lives by eradicating hunger and provide holistic development. The
Company’s focus areas are concentrated on increasing access to community development and holistic development with a
focus on under privileged people living around its registered office, plants and other establishments. The Company’s CSR Policy
also focuses on leveraging the full range of the Company’s resources to broaden access to the basic facilities for the deprived
sections of the population. The Company wishes to formalise and institutionalise its efforts made in the domain of Corporate
Social Responsibility and this Policy shall serve as a guiding document to help identify, execute and monitor CSR projects in
keeping with the spirit of the Policy.

This Policy shall apply to all CSR initiatives and activities taken up by the Company for the benefit of different sections of the
society. The Company’s CSR policy is placed on its website and the web-link for the same is https://www.centuryextrusions.
com/pdf/18032020/CSR_Policy-CEL.pdf

THE COMPOSITION OF THE CSR COMMITTEE:

The Composition of the CSR Committee of the Board is as follows:-

NAME OF COMMITTEE(S) NAME OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS NAME OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS
(Till the board meeting dated (After reconstitution, vide board
12.02.2021) meeting dated 12.02.2020)
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee | Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, Chairman Shri. Arun Kumar Hajra, Chairman
Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala
Shri. Rajib Mazumdar Shri. Rajib Mazumdar
Shri.Raj Kumar ~ Sharma Shri.Raj Kumar ~ Sharma
Smt. Suhita Mukhopadhyay

3. AVERAGE NET PROFIT OF THE COMPANY FOR LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS i.e. (for 2017-18, 2018-19 & 2019-20):

SLNO. | FINANCIAL YEAR | NET PROFIT (Rs. In Lacs)
1 2017-18 371
2 2018-19 403
3 2019-20 370
Total 1144

Average net profit of the company during the three immediately preceding financial years- 1144/3 = 382 Lacs.

Therefore two percent of the average Net Profits = 7.65 Lacs (1147/3 * 2%).
4. PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE (TWO PERCENT OF THE AMOUNT AS IN ITEM 3 ABOVE): DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

2020-21.

The prescribed CSR expenditure @ 2% of the average net profit for the last three financial years, as mentioned above, is Rs. 7.65
Lacs.
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5. DETAILS OF CSR SPENT DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21:
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year; Rs 7.65 Lacs

(b) Amount unspent, if any; Nil

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 2020-21 are detailed below.

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
SI. | CSR project Sectorin Projects or Amount Amount spent on | Cumulative | Amount
No.| oractivity which the programs outlay the expenditure spent:
identified. Project is (1) Local area or (budget) projects or up to the Direct or
covered other project programs reporting through
(2) Specify the (o] Subheads: period. implement-
State and district| programs (1 (Direct ing agency
where projects | wise (Amt. in expenditure
or programs was Rs.) on
undertaken projects or
programs.
(2) Overhead s:
1. |Promoting Promoting Kolkata, West 100000 129045 (Direct) 129045 Direct
education, education, Bengal
including including
special special
education and | education
employment especially
enhancing among
vocation skills | differently
especially abled.
among children,
women,
elderly and the
differently abled
and livelihood
enhancement
projects.
(RAMAKRISHNA
MISSION
BLIND BOY'S
ACADEMY)
2. | Amount paid Eradicating Kolkata, West 25000 26526 (Direct) 26526 Direct
to Little Sister hunger, Bengal
from Apr’2020 | poverty and
to Mar'2021 malnutrition
3. |promoting promoting Kolkata, West 10000 11000 (Direct) 11000 Direct
health care health care Bengal
including including
preventive preventive
health care”and | health care”and
sanitation sanitation
4, Expenditure Eradicating At Kolkata West 10000 9600 (Direct) 9600 Direct
towards hunger, Bengal
providing food | poverty and
items for Poor | malnutrition
People.
5. | Expenditure Eradicating At factory area, 600000 810558 (Direct) 810558 Direct
towards hunger, kharagpur-721301
providing food | poverty and West Bengal
items for Poor | malnutrition
People.
Total 7,45,000 9,86,729
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6. IN CASETHE COMPANY HAS FAILED TO SPEND THE TWO PER CENT, OF THE AVERAGE NET PROFIT OF THE LAST THREE
FINANCIAL YEARS OR ANY PART THEREOF, THE COMPANY SHALL PROVIDE THE REASONS FOR NOT SPENDING THE
AMOUNT IN ITS BOARD’S REPORT: - Not Applicable

7. DETAILS OF THE AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR SET OFF IN PURSUANCE OF SUB RULE (3) OF RULE 7 OF THE COMPANIES
(CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY) RULES, 2014 AND AMOUNT REQUIRED FOR SET OFF FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR, IF ANY: - Not Applicable

8. A RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF THE CSR COMMITTEE THAT THE IMPLEMENTATION AND MONITORING OF CSR
POLICY, IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CSR OBJECTIVES AND POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

-The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR Objectives and
Policy of the Company.

Sd/- Sd/-
Arun Kumar Hajra Vikram Jhunjhunwala
Director, Chairman of the CSR Committee Managing Director, Member of the CSR Committee
(DIN: 05300348) (DIN: 00169833)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.06.2021
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR -3

For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
Century Extrusions Limited
113, Park Street N Block, 2" Floor
Kolkata-700016
West Bengal
| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by M/s. Century Extrusions Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

| further report that compliance with applicable laws is the responsibility of the company and our report constitutes an
independent opinion. Our report is neither an assurance for future viability of the company nor a confirmation of efficient
management by the company.

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made hereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made hereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed hereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made hereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings to the extent applicable to the Company;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)
viz:-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to the
extent as applicable.

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; to the
extent as applicable.

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; to the extent as applicable.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, to the
extent as applicable.

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014. (During the Audit Period
there were no such events/instances which attract the applicability of the Regulations.)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008. (During the Audit
Period there were no such events/instances which attract the applicability of the Regulations.)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (During the Audit Period there
were no such events/instances which attract the applicability of the Regulations.)And
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(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. (During the Audit Period there
were no such events/instances which attract the applicability of the Regulations.)

(vi) We have also examined the secretarial compliance on test check basis of the books, papers, forms and returns, if any,
filed and other records maintained by M/s. Century Extrusions Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021,
according to the provisions of the following laws specifically applicable to the company and as represented to us during our
audit, as also referred in above paragraphs of this report;

(a) The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974.

(b) The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981.

(c) The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(vii) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(viii)The Standard Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and The
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).

That on the basis of the audit as referred above, to the best of my knowledge, understanding and belief, | am of the view
that during the period under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

| further report that

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors, Independent Directors and Women Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review if any were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

¢) Majority decisions at Board Meetings and Committees thereof were carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of
the meetings of the Board of Directors or the Committee as the case may be.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the Audit Period the Company had not gone through any specific events having a major bearing on
the Company’s affairs in pursuance to the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms as an integral part of this report.

Shruti Agarwal

Practicing Company Secretary

ACS No. : 38797

Place: Kolkata CP No.: 14602
Date: 30.06.2021 UDIN: A038797C000387200
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To,

“Annexure A"
(To the Secretarial Audit Report of Century Extrusions Limited for the financial year ended March 31, 2021)

The Members,

Century Extrusions Limited

113, Park Street N Block, 2nd Floor
Kolkata- 700016

West Bengal

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31,2021 of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for a opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules, regulations and
happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and standards is the responsibility
of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Shruti Agarwal

Practicing Company Secretary

ACS No.: 38797

Place: Kolkata CP No.: 14602

Date: 30.06.2021 UDIN: A038797C000387200
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2021
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules,
2014,

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN L27203WB1988PLC043705

02.02.1988

ii Registration Date

CENTURY EXTRUSIONS LIMITED

[l Name of the Company

(Y Category/Sub-category of
the Company

Company Llimited by Shares / Public Company

113, Park Street, 'N'Block, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700016

Phone Nos.: 91 33 2229-1291/1012, Fax No. + 91 33-22261110
E-mail: secretary@centuryextrusions.com

Website: www.centuryextrusions.com

Al Address of the Registered
office & contact details

VBl Whether listed company Yes

VBl Name , Address & contact C B MANAGEMENT SERVICES (P) LIMITED

details of the Registrar & CIN :U74140WB1994PTC062959

Transfer Agent, if any. P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata - 700019
Tel: (033) 2280/6692/93/94/ 2486, 40116700/6711/6717/6723 FAX : (033) 40116739,
e-mail : rta@cbmsl.com,

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL No NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product /service of the company

27203 100

Name & Description of main products/
services

1 Aluminium Extruded Products

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name & Address of the Company

CIN/GLN HOLDING/ APPLICABLE SECTION OF
SUBSIDIARY/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ACT 2013

NOT APPLICABLE

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentange of Total Equity) (As Per Records with the
Registrar]

(i) category wise Shareholding

Category of
Shareholder

Number of shares held at the beginning of the year
(ason 01.04.2020)
Physical Total

Number of shares held at the end of the year
(ason 31.03.2021)
Physical Total

% change

during the

% of total year
shares

Demat

% of total
shares

Demat

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

(a) Individual/ HUF 15751967 0 15751967 196900 15751967 0 15751967 196900 0.0000
(b) Central Government 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 00000
() State Government(s) 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 00000
(d) Bodies Corporate 25876682 0 25876682 323459 25876682 0 25876682 323459 0.0000
(€) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(f) Any Other 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000




NOTICE

Statutory Reports

Financial Statements

a7

ANNEXURE ‘VI'TO THE BOARD'S REPORT (conTp.)

Category of Number of shares held at the beginning of the year Number of shares held at the end of the year % change
Shareholder (as on 01.04.2020) (ason 31,03.2021) during the
Demat Physical Total % of total Demat Physical Total % of total year
shares shares
Sub Total(A)(1) 41628649 0| 41628649 52,0358 | 41628649 0| 41628649 52,0358 0.0000
(2) Foreign
(a) NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(b) Other - Individuals 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(c)Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(d) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(e) Any Other 0 0 0 00000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
Sub Total(A)(2) 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
Total Shareholding of Promoter 41628649 0| 41628649 52,0358 | 41628649 0| 41628649 52,0358 0.0000
(A)=(A)(1)+A)(2)
B. Public shareholding
1. Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds 5451 0 5451 00068 0 1700 1700 00021 -0.0047
(b) Banks/Fl 0 2500 2500 0.0031 0 2500 2500 00031 0.0000
(c) Central Government 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(d) State Government(s) 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 00000 0 0 0 00000 0.0000
(f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 00000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(g) Flls/Foreign Port Folio Investors 0 0 0 00000 0 0 0 00000 0.0000
(h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(i) Other (specify) 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
Sub-Total (B)(1) 5451 2500 7951 0.0099 0 4200 4200 0.0053 -0.0047
2. Non-institutions
(a) Bodies Corporate
(i) Indian 776885 9100 785985 09825 611639 9100 620739 07759 -0.2066
(ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(b) Individuals 0 0 00000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(i) Individual shareholders holding 30214525 | 748010 30962535 387032 30830849| 742128 31572977 394662 0.7631
nominal share capital up to Rs 1lakh
(ii) Individual shareholders holding 3616961 0 3616961 45012 3396098 0 3396098 42457 -0.2761
nominal share capital in excess of
Rs. 1 lakh.
(c)Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
(i) Clearing Members 107205 107205 0.1340 139750 0 139750 01747 0.0407
(il) Trust & Foundations 2000 0 2000 00025 200 0 200 00003 -00023
(i) LLP 31000 0 31000 00388 0 0 0 00000 -0.0383
(iv)HUF. 761328 0 761328 09517 838845 0 838845 10486 0.0969
(v) Non-Resident Individuals 1619119 0 1619119 20239 1321275 0 1321275 16516 -03723
(vi) Investors Education & Protection 477267 0 477267 0.5966 477267 0 477267 0.5966 0.0000
Fund
Sub-Total (B)(2) 37606290 | 757110 | 38363400 479543 | 37615923 | 751228| 38367151 47.9589 0.0047
Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B) 37611741 759610 | 38371351 479642 | 37615923 | 755428 | 38371351 47.9642 0.0000
(1)+(B)2)
C.Shares held by Custodians for 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
GDRs & ADRs
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 79240390 | 759610| 80000000 100.0000 | 79244572 | 755428 | 80000000 100.0000 0.0000
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(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Shareholders Name

No. of shares

Shareholding at the
begginning of the year
(as on 01.04.2020)

% of total
shares
of the

% of shares
pledged
encumbered
company to total shares

Shareholding at the

end of the year

(as on 31.03.2021)
% of shares
pledged
encumbered
to total shares

No. of
shares

% of total

shares
of the
company

%
change
in share
holding
during
the year

1| Sita Devi Jhunjhunwala 10109934 12,64 0.00| 10109934 12,64 0.00 0.00
2 | Vintage Securities Ltd. 7441831 9.30 0.00] 7441831 9.30 0.00 0.00
3 |Jeco Exports & Finance Ltd. 6571225 8.21 000| 6571225 8.21 0.00 0.00
4 | Vintage Capital Markets Ltd. 6549125 8.19 000 6549125 8.19 0.00 0.00
5 | Paramsukh Properties (P) Ltd. 4341201 543 000 4341201 543 0.00 0.00
6 | Vikram Jhunjhunwala 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 | Moulshree Jhunjhunwala 2443700 3.05 0.00| 2443700 3.05 0.00 0.00
8 | Kutir Udyog Kendra () Ltd 521000 0.65 0.00 521000 0.65 0.00 0.00
9 | Atash properties & Finance (P) Ltd. 452300 0.57 0.00 452300 0.57 0.00 0.00
10 | Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala 3192833 3.99 0.00] 3192833 3.99 0.00 0.00
11 | Madhab Prasad Jhunjhunwala 5500 0.01 0.00 5500 0.01 0.00 0.00
(HUF)
Total 41628649 52.04 0.00 | 41628649 52.04 0.00 0.00
(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)
Remarks Shareholding / Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding
Transaction Date ~ beginning of the Year during the year
No.of Shares % of total No of shares % of total
shares shares of the
of the company
company
1 [ACYPJT479N Sita Devi At the begining of the 01-04-2020 10109934 1264 10109934 12,64
Jhunjhunwala year
Increase / Decrease - -
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 10109934 12,64
2 | AAACVT7747A VINTAGE SECURITIES | At the begining of the 01-04-2020 7441831 93 7441831 93
LIMITED year
Increase / Decrease -
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 7441831 93
3 | AAACI742TM Jeco Exports And | At the begining of the 01-04-2020 6571225 821 6571225 821
Finance Ltd year
Increase / Decrease - -
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 6571225 821
4 [ AAACV77468 VINTAGE CAPITAL | At the begining of the 01-04-2020 6549125 8.19 6549125 8.19
MARKETS LIMITED year
Increase / Decrease - -
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 6549125 8.19
5 | AABCP9050D Paramsukh Properties | At the begining of the 01-04-2020 4341201 543 4341201 543
(P) Ltd year
Increase / Decrease - -
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 4341201 543
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Remarks Shareholding /

Transaction Date

Share holding at the
beginning of the Year
No. of Shares % of total

Cumulative Share holding
during the year
No of shares % of total

shares
of the
company

shares of the
company

6 |ACYPJ1478P Vikram Jhunjhunwala | At the begining of the 01-04-2020 0 0 0 0
year
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 0 0 0 0
7| ACQPJ6330E Moulshree At the begining of the 01-04-2020 2443700 3.05 2443700 3.05
Jhunjhunwala year
Increase / Decrease -
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 2443700 3.05
8 | AABCK2529C Kutir Udyog Kendra | At the begining of the 01-04-2020 521000 065 521000 065
() Ltd year
Increase / Decrease -
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 521000 0.65
9 | AAECA3080F Atash Properties & | At the begining of the 01-04-2020 452300 0.57 452300 0.57
Finance (P) Ltd year
Increase / Decrease -
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 452300 0.57
10 [ AHOPJ3469P Shivanshu At the begining of the 01-04-2020 3192833 399 3192833 399
Jhunjhunwala year
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 3192833 399
11 | AACHM8965Q Madhab Prasad At the begining of the 01-04-2020 5500 001 5500 0.01
Jhunjhunwala (HUF) year
Increase / Decrease -
At the end of the year 31-03-2021 5500 0.01

(iv) Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders ( other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs )

Remarks Shareholding Share holding at the beginning  Cumulative Share holding
[Transaction of the Year during the year
L]
No. of Shares % of total No.of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1 |AAAPA5243M | SHEKHAR R ATHALYE At the begining of 01-04-2020 433533 0.54 433533 0.54
the year
Increase 18-12-2020 113050 0.14 546583 0.68
Increase 25-12-2020 10000 0.01 556583 0./
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 556583 0.7
2 | AAIHS0674L | SHEKHAR R ATHALYE At the begining of 01-04-2020 322769 04 322769 04
the year
Increase 11-12-2020 20486 0.03 343255 043
Increase 18-12-2020 41000 0.05 384255 048
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 384255 048
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Remarks Shareholding Share holding at the beginning  Cumulative Share holding
[Transaction of the Year during the year
Date
No.of Shares % of total No.of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
3 |AAHPB8476E |PUNEET BAHRI At the begining of ~ |01-04-2020 318400 04 318400 04
the year
Decrease 05-06-2020 18400 0.02 300000 038
Increase 19-06-2020 2902 0 302902 038
Increase 10-07-2020 17100 0.02 320002 04
Increase 21-08-2020 20101 0.03 340103 043
Decrease 11-12-2020 286 0 339817 042
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 339817 042
4 | AFIPG4320E | ANAND VARDHAN GUPTA | At the begining of ~ |01-04-2020 258568 032 258568 032
the year
Increase 24-04-2020 83829 0.1 342397 043
Decrease 15-01-2021 58662 007 283735 0.35
Decrease 22-01-2021 92360 0.12 191375 0.24
Decrease 19-03-2021 191375 0.24 0 0
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 0 0
5 |ALPPS2755)  |DILIP KUMAR SARAF At the begining of ~ |01-04-2020 233813 0.29 233813 0.29
the year
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 233813 0.29
6 |AQSPK8337L |ASHOK KUMAR Atthe beginingof ~ |01-04-2020 228612 0.29 228612 0.29
the year
Increase 12-03-2021 17022 0.02 245634 031
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 245634 031
7 |AFAPM7614R |MNEELA REDDY At the begining of | 01-04-2020 195118 0.24 195118 0.24
the year
Decrease 26-06-2020 4000 0.01 191118 024
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 191118 0.24
8 |FQOPS5930L |ATUL KUMAR SHARMA At the begining of ~ |01-04-2020 161533 0.2 161533 0.2
the year
Decrease 24-04-2020 20385 003 141148 0.18
Increase 08-05-2020 50000 0.06 191148 0.24
Decrease 05-06-2020 86350 0.11 104798 0.13
Decrease 12-06-2020 104000 0.13 798 0
Decrease 26-06-2020 798 0 0 0
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 0 0
9 | AABPT5975G |SANGITA NIHARTHAKKAR | At the begining of ~ |01-04-2020 150000 0.19 150000 0.19
the year
Decrease 12-06-2020 150000 0.19 0 0
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 0 0
10 [ABHPA2454L |PURSHOTTAM AGARWAL | Atthe beginingof ~ |01-04-2020 0 0 0 0
the year
Increase 20-11-2020 100000 0.13 100000 0.13
Decrease 11-12-2020 50000 0.06 50000 0.06
Increase 25-12-2020 350000 044 400000 0.5
Decrease 12-02-2021 43520 0.05 356480 045
Increase 19-03-2021 30000 0.04 386480 048
Increase 26-03-2021 14254 002 400734 0.5
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 400734 05
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Remarks Shareholding Share holding at the beginning
[Transaction of the Year
Date
9% of total
shares of the

company

No. of Shares

Cumulative Share holding
during the year

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

11 | ABHPA2455M |SUSHILA DEVIAGARWAL | Atthe beginingof ~ |01-04-2020 0 0 0 0
the year
Increase 20-11-2020 100000 0.13 100000 0.13
Increase 11-12-2020 100000 0.13 200000 0.25
Increase 31-12-2020 100000 0.13 300000 038
Decrease 22-01-2021 34077 0.04 265923 033
Increase 19-02-2021 50000 0.06 315923 0.39
Decrease 26-02-2021 165923 021 150000 0.19
Increase 12-03-2021 61992 0.08 211992 0.26
Increase 26-03-2021 10000 0.01 221992 0.28
Increase 31-03-2021 10000 001 231992 0.29
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 231992 0.29

12 | AVWPP1200E | SOMA SEKHAR P At the begining of ~ |01-04-2020 64524 0.08 64524 0.08
the year
Decrease 19-06-2020 20000 0.03 44524 0.06
Decrease 26-06-2020 20000 003 24524 0.03
Increase 27-11-2020 7605 001 32129 0.04
Increase 04-12-2020 48000 0.06 80129 0.1
Increase 05-02-2021 15000 0.02 95129 0.12
Increase 12-02-2021 36369 0.05 131498 0.16
Increase 05-03-2021 45000 0.06 176498 0.22
At the end of the year |31-03-2021 176498 0.22

(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Folio No. Remarks |Shareholding | Share holding at the | Cumulative Share
/Transaction | beginning of the holding during the
Date Year year
No. of % of Noof | % of total
Shares total shares shares
shares of the
of the company
company
T |IN30009511208123 | Vikram At the 01-04-2020 0 0 0 0
Jhunjhunwala | beginning of
the year
Attheendof | 31-03-2021 0 0 0 0
the year
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans

excluding
deposits

Unsecured | Deposits

Loans

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 41,55,82,668 1,58,70,703 43,14,53,371
i) Interest due but not paid 0 0

i) Interest accrued but not due 17,61,852 0 17,61,852
Total (i+ii+iii) 41,73,44,520| 1,58,70,703 43,32,15,223
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

Additions 1,32,00,000 1,00,00,000 2,32,00,000
Reduction 5,25,40,708 52,81,355 5,78,22,063
Net Change -3,93,40,708 47,18,645 3,46,22,063
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 37,80,03,812 2,05,89,348 39,85,93,160
i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 37,80,03,812| 2,05,89,348 39,85,93,160

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Managing Director Total
Vikram Jhunjhunwala Amount

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 3204500.00 3204500.00
Income Tax. 1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00
(c) Profitsin lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax 0.00 0
Act, 1961
2 | Stock option 0.00 0.00
3 |Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00
4 Commission 0.00 0
as % of profit 0.00 0.00
others (specify) 0.00 0.00
5 Others, Contribution to Provident Fund 0 0.00
Total (A) (in Rs.) 3204500.00 3204500.00

Ceiling as per the Act

The remuneration is well within the limits
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, read
with the notification issued from time to time.
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

SI.No |Particu|ars of Remuneration Name of the Directors

1 |Independent Directors Mr. M. G. Mrs. Suhita Mr. Rajib
Todi (Till Sharma | Mukhopadhyay |Mazumdar
12.02.2021)
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings 10000.00 45000.00 | 35000.00 42500.00 0.00

(in Rs.)
(b) Commission
(c) Others, please specify

Total (1) 10000.00 | 45000.00 | 35000.00 42500.00 0.00
2 |Other Non Executive Directors
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings 0 0 0 0 45000.00

(b) Commission

(c) Others, please specify.
Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2) (in Rs.) 10000.00 | 45000.00 | 35000.00 42500.00 45000.00
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Cieling as per the Act.

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Officer Secretary
Gross Salary < 3 Mr. Rohit
3 Kumar
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income 928270.00 395620.00 1323890.00
1 Tax Act, 1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 0.00
1961
2 | Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 |Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 | Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00
as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00
others, specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 Others, Contribution to Provident Fund 17400.00 15600.00 33000.00
Total (in Rs.) 945670.00 411220.00 | 1356890.00




54 CENTURY EXTRUSIONS LIMITED

ANNEXURE ‘VI'TO THE BOARD'S REPORT (conTp.)

VIl PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Section of the Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority (RD/ | Appeall made if
Companies Act Description Punishment/ NCLT/Court) any (give details)
Compounding fees
imposed

A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Details regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Expenditure on R&D, Foreign exchange earnings and
outgo as per Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts ) Rules, 2014

A | Conservation of Energy: | 2020-21
). |Steps taken or Impact on conservation of energy NIL
ii). | Steps taken by the company for utilising alternative sources of energy NIL
iii). | Capital investment on energy conservation equipments NIL

B | Technology absorption :

). |Efforts made towards technology absorption NIL
ii)